FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Thursday, May 2, 2019 | 4:00 p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Foundation Conference Room
1324 E. Green Street CDC 212, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it
to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited
to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

Il. OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)
A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any

item not on the agenda.

C. CLIFFORD SWAN REPORT
1. Quarterly Report

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

------------------------- 1. Approval of Minutes January 24, 2019 Meeting

2. Discussion about Payout Rate
3. Micro Lending

E. REPORTS
1. Financials

M. ADJOURNMENT



'$88) JO J8U BJE Yolym Spunj [eninw Jo uoljdaaxe auy Yym sea) Jo ssolb ale sainbly esey ] "(Jeak | ueyy JejeslBb spoled Joj pezijenuue) uinjal Jo ajel pajyblem ewy ele seinbly eouswloped .

spun diysejoyos JaysQ Buipnjoxe

9.'¥56'8L0'G2 16'802°05€'62 28'6.0'86.'G2 spung jgjol
%0°€- %0 %L'Y 82'€L6'0LS 0€°06€'€6¥ 9€°128'e6Y
%90 %S’L %E'€ 86'2G5'€CL L1'969'Lel 89'05€'22ZL seAnewelly pund ABsjens-iniAl jeqolo |ediouid
%L1 %6°€ %S'¥ ¥L'8.8'GTL 08'882'9ZL L'8€T'LTL seAjeuIslY pung ABsjens aapeuIslly gy uipjuesy
%99~ %€'8 %S°S 9% 1+5'19¢ €E'SY6'vie VRALTAA 4 44 Sejjipowwo) ABajeng Aypowwo) pasueyus SMA
SoAleWd)|Y
%9’V %€'0- %92 11'GE€'¥88'9 26'708'010'L 912L0'syL'L
%61 %6°} %€ 11920'25¢2 €1°1€6'152 6G°L0L'952 ansawoq pun4 983 pajosjoid-uonepu| prenbuep
%6°€ %L %02 18°269'28% 82°G96'v6¥ LG'0S.L'L0S sBIN uinay [ejo L sulgignog
%8’V %¥'0- %L'C 61°LLO'6YL'D 16'806'€92'9 01'$65'98¢€'9 dlisewog [9SUNOD JUSWISBAU] UBMS PIOYIID
awoou| paxi4
%2'€ %¥el %C L L1°089'666'0L Ly'vie'eLe'Ll G1'625'€29'Ll
%10 %52 %bCl LG L0V'EE0’L 82°6.8'610°'L 18'618'b€0'L BuiBew3 :u) SPiN Burdojensq sewisyueddo
%b'C %06 %2CL LLLoL'seL’t osoLe'eel’t 29°069'69L'L pedojeAaq L) pund anjeA jeuoneussiu] SN
%T’L %€ 0L %9'L 86°662'210'} 2L'$02'600'L S 1LES'620'L (eisy) Buibisw3 :Luj 1961) oyloed Smaynen
%¥'S- %9°LL %9'¥L 00'G2¥'60¥ 00°056'16€ 00'52.'28¢€ J/s :alisswoqg 0002 lIessny saleys!
%86~ %LYL %¥CL L119L'9eY 8Y°€0€'S0¥ 0€°€05'€6¢€ /8 ‘olsswoq de9 |lews spawius|D
%LV %0°G1 %G°GL $.'682'696'C) 60'928'ese'el 16'662°L19°'EL O/ ohsewoq |9SUN0D juswsanu] uemsg pJoyliD
$}20)8
%L’ ‘e'u %90 GG'G96'€89 €2°6£9'€ES SGTLL'GES wisl-buo
sjuejiainbz 1 ysep
uiniey diAd Adisel wnjay diA 8102/0€/9 6102/8¢/2 6102/LE/E
[ 6102/1€/€ Y} - (%) dduewiopad ($) anjeA 1oxeN
9JoUBULIOMA *§ S9duejeqg pun4
99UBULIONSd Jobeuel - \Spung uug)-6uo
seoJnos Aped pig Aq pepinoid enjep
6lcey'8es'Le 66'€65'G5€'8C LS°/SL'epL'82 spung |ejoL
81'691'048'92 65'¥9€'9eY'Le 05°'1€2'v88'L2
cyole’LeL'l 89°G651'980'2 89'651'980'2 »Spung diysiejoyos 1ayso
%S'€ %¢€'6 %P 0L 9.'%56'8L0'SC 16'802'05€'62 28'5.0'86.'ST qemyos sspeyd
we)-buo - spung uoijepunod
10" 2G2'859 0¥'68L'616 £0'925'658
00001 0000} 00°00} 19xde Asuoly - 1SS 8y} Jo yueg
99'116'82 08'2.5'0€L €C8.LY'EEL JUBYDISN - ISOAN BU3 JO Yueg
09'€zlL'9L 66'88Z'8 +8°098'9 198 - 1S9 8y} Jo yueg
$¥°010'9 - - sjoalold [e1oads - }sapn 8y} Jo yueg
28'096'9LS £0'€59'0LL 90'61¥'6¥9 |esaua9) - }SSAN U} JO Hueg
%0°¢- B’y %¥'0 6¥°00L'0€ 85'925'69 $6°299'69 gqemyos sspeyn
wis)-Moys - spund uonepunoy
uinjey aiAd Adisel wnay alA 8102/0€/9 610¢2/82/C 610¢/1E/€
L 6102/LE/E MY} - (%) Sdouewlopad ] ($) anjeA 1oxeN

99UBWLIOMD @ S9ouejeg pun4

uonepuno- abajjon AlD euspesed



sdiysie|oyos JaysQ papnxe ,

£0"925'698$ -9oueeg pund

%S
%0 00ELT9ETS
-S (09
(0t-0) -0¢) PIN/a81e]
PIBIA YSIH - I/4 - 5015
%6T
TZI0'SYTLS
(0g-sT1) %ET
nsawng - i/ Z00°0€T'€$
(o€
-0) 1,3U] - $2018
%z %z
€TL'SESS 178°€6v$
(00T1-0) ysed (0T

-0) SeAIjRUIBYY

28'5/0'86.'Ge$ :9ouejeg pund

spung wisj-Joys

L0eMUDS - spung wia)-buo

15°LG/'ey.'82$ :9oueleg Jessy uoliepuno

uolJeo0||y 19SSy
uonepuno4 absjjon AlD euspesed



FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Thursday, January 24, 2019
4:00 p.m.

Foundation Conference Room CDC 212
1324 E. Green Street, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Finance and Investment Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Thursday,
January 24, 2019, in the Foundation Conference Room CDC 212, Pasadena City College, 1324 E. Green
St., Pasadena, California 91106.

CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Mr. Wade Winter.

Finance & Investment Committee Members Present
Mr. Wade Winter (Chair)

Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Mr. Bill Hawkins

Mr. Michael Mitchell

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Finance & Investment Committee Members Absent
Ms. Diane Rankin
Mr. Jim Sarni

Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Patricia Pejoumand, Accountant (conference call)
Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant I|

Clifford Swan Investment Counsel Present
Mr. Peter Boyle, CFA, Principal
Mr. Randy Zaharia, CFA, Principal

OPEN SESSION

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram welcomed Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan to the committee, she is back from a
temporary assignment for the President’s office. She also noted Ms. Lisa Velasco is still
with the Foundation office and there is an opening for another Administrative Assistant 11
position.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There were no members of the public who made comments.

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from October 25, 2018 meeting.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Hawkins, the Finance and
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Mitchell, Gloria, Schield,
Wwinter) of the six members present to approve the minutes of the Finance and Investment
Committee meeting held on January 24, 2019.

2. Approval of Recommendation to have policy to sell stock immediately

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the Finance and
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Mitchell, Gloria, Schield,
Winter) of the six members present to approve the recommendation to have policy to sell
stock immediately.



Finance and Investment Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
January 24, 2019

D. REPORTS

1. Clifford Swan Report
To be reported in final copy.

2. Foundation staff update

Ms. Abram noted on pg.7 under current assets the two accounts will be closing:
savings and special projects.

3. Financials
Mr. Winter presented the financials. He stated the unrealized losses should not
impact revenue; he pointed to pg. 8 of the packet and noted it is not an income
revenue. It needs to be adjusted and presented in a different way.

111 ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Winter adjourned the meeting at 5:18pm.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the Finance and
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Mitchell, Gloria, Schield, Winter) of the six
members present to adjourn the Finance and Investment Committee meeting held on January 24, 2019.

Respectfully submitted by:

Wade Winter



Pasadena City College (PCC) Low-Interest Student Loan Proposal

Goal of Project:
Pasadena City College’s Gold Star Nursing Program benefits the community in two major

areas: First, the students gain the skills needed to accept high paying jobs in healthcare
and, second, San Gabriel Valley hospitals gain access to desperately needed qualified
nurses. PCC graduates are recognized and highly sought because of their reputation for
giving excellent care to their patients. To become an RN, PCC nursing students must take
two years of rigorous courses, leaving no time to work. The cost of the program is a

financial burden for many.

The goal of this low-interest student loan program is to create a mechanism to lend
financial resources at low interest rates to PCC nursing students. This is not a
scholarship, but rather a low interest loan program so that the money is repaid and
loaned out to other qualified students. The interest rate would be pegged at the rate of
inflation, plus minimal loan servicing fees.

Student Selection:

A qualified group from within the PCC Nursing School will solicit and select nursing
students based on academic qualifications and financial need. The goal is not to select
the “best” academically qualified students, but rather assist as many students as
possible in need of financial assistance who can be reasonably assumed to pass PCC’s
RN and BSN program, and pass certification requirements to become bedside nurses.

Qualification:
Any Pasadena City College nursing student actively working toward the RN or BSN
degree.

Loan Restrictions:

Once the student has been chosen, the money may be used for any purpose (books,
classes, car repair, rent, food, paydown higher interest rate loans, etc.). The loan will be
given as a cash award.

Loan Amount:
Loans amounts are variable and will be proposed by the Nursing School and subject to
approval by the PCC Foundation.

1|Page 4/29/2019 2:29:39 PM Authors, Dennis Gertmenian
and Ernie Posey
Draft 4



Loan Repayment:

Loan repayment will be expected to begin within 12 months after graduation. Loan
repayments are anticipated to be 5% of annual income, but may be adjusted at any time
for special circumstances by the PCC Foundation.

Default provisions:
Nurses who fall behind in repayment will be given the opportunity to suspend payments
with no legal repercussions.

Funding:
Funds for loans will be solicited by the PCC Foundation from charitable foundations and

individuals.

Financial Institutions: We are looking to partner with a financial institution that will
service the loans at minimal cost. We will start by having strategic conversations with
three of our local credit unions: Pasadena Federal, Schools First, and Westcom.

2|Page 4/29/2019 2:29:39 PM Authors, Dennis Gertmenian
and Ernie Posey
Draft 4



Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
March 31, 2019

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

BOW 635 Operating

BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card

CS MM-335

CS MM-932

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable Current
Holding
Total Pledges Receivable

Total Current Assets
Long Term Assets
Investments
CSInv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments
Lots in Arizona
Pledges Receivable Long Term
Total
Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Actual

$382,744
$133,478
$6,861
$97,573
$69,668

$690,324

$28,435
$629

$29,064

$719,388

$25,700,503
$2,086,155

527,786,658

$10,850
52,688,821

$30,486,329

$31,205,718

$5,488

$5,488

$2,997,843
$11,412,680
$16,789,706

$31,200,230

$31,205,718




Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
March 31, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee
Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Consulting Fees
Advertising
Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Office Supplies
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$135,156 $0 S0 $135,156
$135,156 S0 S0 $135,156
S0 $918,264 $700 $918,964
S0 $785,525 $324,813 $1,110,339
S0 $1,703,789 $325,513 $2,029,303
$326,349 S0 S0 $326,349
$326,349 S0 S0 $326,349
$139,390
$80,689
$42,516
$511,628
$103,955
($85,773)
($29)
$85,390 $706,987 S0 $792,377
$85,390 $706,987 S0 $792,377
$546,895 $2,410,776 $325,513 $3,283,184
$9,102 S0 S0 $9,102
S0 $641,072 S0 $641,072
S0 $425,254 $0 $425,254
S0 $1,066,326 S0 $1,066,326
S0 $326,349 SO $326,349
$42,243 $0 S0 $42,243
$702 S0 S0 $702
$1,327 $0 S0 $1,327
$4,839 $0 $0 $4,839
$4,124 $0 $0 $4,124
$8,810 SO S0 $8,810
$62,044 $326,349 S0 $388,393
$71,146 $1,392,675 $0 $1,463,821
$72,404 o) $0 $72,404
$97,650 S0 S0 $97,650
$40,396 S0 S0 $40,396
$2,201 S0 S0 $2,201
$1,395 S0 S0 $1,395
$7 $0 $0 $7
$2,564 $0 $0 $2,564
$51 $0 $0 $51



Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Photocopier Lease $2,255 o] S0 $2,255
Advertising $14,480 S0 $0 $14,480
Legal Fees $125 S0 o] $125
Bank Fees $484 $0 $0 $484
Miscellaneous $224 S0 S0 $224
Subscriptions $619 S0 S0 $619
Audit Fees $7,070 SO o) $7,070
Travel $2,989 SO S0 $2,989
Software Training $510 S0 S0 $510
Total Operating Expenses $173,019 S0 ) $173,019
Total General and Administrative $245,423 $0 $0 $245,423
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses $61,336 o) S0 $61,336
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense $7,024 SO o] $7,024
Computer Software and Equipment $13,142 S0 S0 $13,142
Advertising $2,835 o] o] $2,835
Donor Cultivation $577 $0 o} $577
Annual Dinner $9,656 o] o] $9,656
Memberships $2,221 o] S0 $2,221
Database Maintenance $500 o] S0 $500
Software Training $813 S0 S0 $813
Major Gifts Operational $56,222 S0 S0 $56,222
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director $94,864 S0 S0 $94,864
Total Fundraising Expenses $187,855 S0 $0 $187,855
Total Development Expenses $249,190 $0 $0 $249,190
Total Expenses $565,760 $1,392,675 $0 $1,958,434
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds (52,500) (5458,900) (540,000) ($501,400)
Total Transfers In ($2,500) ($458,900) (540,000) ($501,400)
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds $40,000 $377,582 $83,817 $501,400
Total Transfers Out $40,000 $377,582 $83,817 $501,400
Total Transfers $37,500 ($81,317) $43,817 $0
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $3,054,208 $10,313,262 $16,508,010 $29,875,479
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ($56,364) $1,099,418 $281,696 $1,324,750
ENDING FUND BALANCE $2,997,843 $11,412,680 $16,789,706 $31,200,230




Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget
March 31, 2019

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 3/31/2019 3/31/2019 Variance
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations $260,000 $195,000 $135,156 (559,844)
Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings $300,000 $175,000 ($175,000)
Promise Program - Retained Earnings $100,000 $58,333 ($58,333)
Contracted Funds From SCPR $300,000 $175,000 ($175,000)
Total Operating Revenue $960,000 $603,333 $135,156 (5468,177)
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee $328,346 $246,259 $326,349 $80,089
Total Administrative Fee Revenue $328,346 $246,259 $326,349 $80,089
Total Revenues $1,288,346 $849,593 $461,505 ($388,088)
Expenses
Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses $15,443 $11,582 $9,102 $2,480
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement $20,000 $15,000 $42,243 (527,243)
Discretionary Fund $3,000 $2,250 $702 $1,548
Conference and Seminar $3,000 $2,250 $1,327 $923
Foundation Meetings $6,000 $4,500 $4,839 (6339)
Awards and Recognition $2,000 $1,500 S0 $1,500
Consulting Fees $20,000 $15,000 $4,124 $10,876
Printing Expense $25,000 $18,750 S0 $18,750
Postage $5,000 $3,750 S0 $3,750
Events $5,000 $3,750 S0 $3,750
Advertising $15,000 $11,250 $8,810 $2,441
Promise Program $100,000 $66,667 $66,667
Athletic Field $300,000 $200,000 $200,000
Total Operating Expenses $504,000 $344,667 $62,044 $282,622
Total Program Expenses $519,443 $356,249 $71,146 $285,103
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses $166,040 $124,530 $72,404 $52,126
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees $130,000 $97,500 $97,650 ($150)
Consulting Fees $10,000 $7,500 $40,396 ($32,896)
Office Supplies $3,000 $2,250 $2,201 $49
Printing Expense $1,000 $750 $1,395 (5646)
Postage $1,000 $750 $7 $743
Computer Software and Equipment $5,000 $3,750 $2,564 $1,186
Office Interior $5,000 $3,750 $51 $3,699
Photocopier Lease $2,500 $1,875 $2,255 ($380)
Advertising $15,000 $11,250 $14,480 ($3,230)
Legal Fees ‘ $3,000 $2,250 $125 $2,125
Bank Fees $2,000 $1,500 $484 $1,016
Taxes $250 $187 S0 $187
Miscellaneous $2,000 $1,500 $224 $1,276
Subscriptions $3,000 $2,250 $619 $1,631
Audit Fees $15,000 $11,250 $7,070 $4,180
Travel $3,000 $2,250 $2,989 ($739)
Software Training $2,000 $1,500 $510 $990
Total Operating Expenses $202,750 $152,062 $173,019 ($20,957)
Total General and Administrative $368,790 $276,593 $245,423 $31,169




Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Operational
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director

Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investment Income
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds

Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

2

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 3/31/2019 3/31/2019 Variance
$114,162 $85,621 $61,336 $24,286
$5,000 $3,750 $7,024 ($3,274) _
$12,000 $9,000 $13,142 (34,142)
$2,000 $1,500 $2,835 ($1,335)
$2,000 $1,500 $0 $1,500
$1,000 $750 $0 $750
$10,000 $7,500 $577 $6,923
$12,000 $9,000 $0 $9,000
$12,000 $9,000 $9,656 ($656)
$4,000 $3,000 $2,221 $779
$5,000 $3,750 $500 $3,250
$10,000 $7,500 $813 $6,687
$110,000 $82,500 $56,222 $26,278
$150,000 $112,500 $94,864 $17,636
$335,000 $251,250 $187,855 $63,395
$449,162 $336,871 $249,190 $87,681
$1,337,395 $969,713 $565,760 $403,953
($49,049) ($120,120) ($104,255) $15,865
$90,000 $67,500 $85,390 $17,890
$90,000 $67,500 $85,390 $17,890
$0 $0 ($2,500) $2,500
$0 $0 ($2,500) $2,500
$0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
S0 S0 $40,000 ($40,000)
$0 $0 $37,500 ($37,500)
$40,951 ($52,620) ($56,364) ($3,745)




Pasadena City College Foundation
Major Gifts Campaign
As of March 31, 2019

Revenue
Unrestricted
Restricted

Restricted Pledges
Unrestricted Pledges

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
Major Gifts

TOTAL EXPENSES
Income Less Expense

Investment Income
Unrestricted Investment Income
Restricted Investment Income
Total

Pledges
Beginning Balance
New Pledges
Adjustments
Pledge Payments Received

Ending Balance

YTD
Budget Actual
2018-2019 2018-2019 Variance
276,000 135,156 (140,844)
2,484,000 2,029,303 (454,697)
41,886 411,000 369,114
41,886 4,000 (37,886)
2,843,772 2,579,459 (264,313)
492,524 151,086 341,438
492,524 151,086 341,438
$ 2,351,248 $ 2,428,373 § 77,125
85,390
706,987
S 2,351,248 S 3,220,749
S 517,000
$ -
$ -
S 102,000
S 415,000



b

panuisalun punj Azeuonalasiq Ajiwey s;sa10]0Q 10} 194SRA YID  LE'PTTS pineq 1§ Auiey uqaQ 61/12/€0
pauIsalun asea Jaidodoloyd syiuow g oy wnjwaid sduensuj Ja1do) ZO'STTS $92IAIDS [eIDUBULY UBpUE] 38e7 3 80€T9 61/87/€0
pauIsaIuUn sSunas| uoijepunod SIUBWIYSBIDL BIW 221UWWO0D 8ANNJBXT 7L TETS S9IIAIRS P00 8- 0ZET9 61/62/€0
pauIsalun |euonesado sylo Joleln Spuadal UMoIBWOH 00'6ETS sjejuay Alsed eipeduy ug2a  61/62/€0
S-DOV-NP3 SUBISIBA JOJ pung Aouasy InoJ 1df asuadxa pood asinquisy Sy EVTS elpueje) [0JeD SOET9 61/S7/€0
papuIsalun |leuonesadQ syio Jolepy 1uana uoung Joj Sunysi usoda 00°0STS s1@)o04ds 0909 8/719 6T/10/€0
Y-HDS-s1adaa) wealiq edusuwy Aussy ueq paJes|d 9T/£¢/0T Paiep 0L9YS A 3|eIS 0E'SLTS Asyug jeusnor lewsnor  6T/TE/E0
papuisalun Snoaue||adsiN Jed pajeuop 193213 Bujied  00'¥0TS 10avi4o Awd ugeQ  6T/81/€0
papuisaiun sdiysiaquiay s8unaaw youn| g sang  00°0zzS qn|D Auisiaaiun U92Q  6T/90/€0
Y¥-D9V-ydaL qe1 |ewaqg AduaBy Sujuies] BuliiAl LAY SIUBWYSaIR) BSINqUIIBY 9T '8YTS auoidse) odjuawog 8219 61/L0/€0
palduIsalun |euonesadQ syio Jolen Spuade] UMOIBWOH £S§'8bTS s1amold4 A asoy ugea 61/62/€0
4-D9OV-30UapIsay Ul sIBLIM Aouady 6107 Bulids d2uapisas Ul BIUM  00°0SZS pawlyy ejizuel 66219 6T/¥T/€0
Y-DOY-530UBIDS [RINIEN Aduady Youn| 8911Wwo) SULliH AlQ S22UBIDS [eIMeN  8E'T97$ Auedwo) yaimpues euspesed YIET9 61/82/€0
Y-DOV-32Uapisay ul SIIIM fouasy Usul| 3|qe1 3JudpIsaY ul JBIM  ST'LOES $3JIAIBS POOS 8-| 06719 6T/¥1/€0
Y¥-IOV-S22UBIDS |BINIEeN Aouady 1502 uopedijgnd Jaded yoseasas asinquisy  00'09ES Youdysy paief €TET9 61/827/€0
4-D9V-3Je) 131504 JO SpusLly Aouagdy Juo) pieog a59]|0) spJed Yid asinquiky  00°S8ES pasy esalsyl €0€ET9 61/S2/€0
panuisaiun JuaWaAjoAU| Ajunwwo) 6T0T Y21e\ 12211 ele9  00°00vS WwinNasniAl eisy J1i41ded SN 193a  61/90/€0
payuisalun asea Ja1dodoloyd 6107 go4 asea Ja1do) ZE0EYS S92IAJIS |elDUBUL UBpPUE] 387 8Q TOET9 61/S¢/€0
payulsalun s3ud3A uolzepunod 81w s10103.1p JO pJeOy  £6'89YS SOIIAIDS pOO4 8- TZET9 6T/62/€0
d-v4S-Aj07 ussyzey sdiysie|oyds Jejoyds ysiueds ul 92Ud||192x3  00°00S$ IEPIA °S SOJgR|IA 90€19 6T1/SZ/€0
Y-HDS-JB|OYIS $S922NS 1UBPNIS sdiysiejoyds 994 UosIead 1 9z3aig NY  00°00S$ oulges [3J31 00€T9 6T/¢¥T/€0
Y-DOV-532UadS |[einieN Auasy 8T0T YNDJJS Jaxjeads 10uAdy  00°00S$ wneg e\ 98719 61/,0/€0
Y-29DV-Np3 Judled Jo spuaiy Aouady Jaxeadsisany 00°00S$ "2U] Jayy Jan3 Ajpses 64219 6T/90/€0
Y-29Vv-801d Jayonop poo ssed AduaBy SIUSPN3S 10} SPJed 1GAP POO4 3sINqWIBY  00°00S$ ope|eday ejedleln 76719 6T/¥T/€0
paiouIsaiun |euonesadQ syio Jolepy JU9A3 SPUa8a7 UMOIBWOH 00'00S$ s19)204dS0909 60€T9 61/82/€0
¥-09V-Np3 Judied Jo spualy Aouady sa||ddns weigoud ssinquidy  60°855% Auay yraquen TIET9 61/82/€0
paldulsatun JUBWAAJOAU] AjlUNnWwo) 00°059% uoljog 1g92ad 6T/61/€0
d-29v-1sinbpury welim Aouady sallddns weiBoid asinquiisy  68'899% uojid unstiy 16219 6T/v1/€0
pajouisalun |euonesadQ syio Joley Spus8a] UMOIBWOH  SZ'/89% |ejusy Auied eipeasy ug2a 6T/L2/€0
d-D9v-daud Jayoea| uoxiH Aduady pajunow 4a3s0d 10j0> £9°£0L$ S3IIAJRS DIYO IId YZET9 61/67/50
pa1duIsalun |euonesadQ syio Joley JU9A3 SPU8a] UMOIBWOH (00'06.L% SUY ay1 Joj J93ua) Alowly LOET9 61/82/€0
Y-J9v-|esauan Aseiqgn Aouady €2090/# 33pa|d diyssaquiaw [eD0S S8d  00°000°TS 18005 Sgd £8T19 61/L0/€0
Y-D9V-|Yoy LI1a| pue Auaf Aouady pueg Jaoue7 Joj wniuoydny 8L'€SZ'TS JSNIAl [1_Y HIIN ¥6¢19 61/¥T/€0
Y-D9V-UoIsIAIg JIBjYIY Aouady Jeulwss s1aydea] 1l Joj uonensi3dy 00°0ZY'TS 21N31Isul uoleanp3 JDJV4 TTIET9 61/82/€0
Y¥-D9V-np3 Juaied Jo Spually Aouasy Jasiespuny toy salddns  16°591°2$ sugisag mr 86719 6T/¥1/€0
pa1d143saiun s294 Junnsuo) ue|d uonesiunwwod 218a1enS  00°0992S 93l] Jap|3 6TET9 61/62/€0
Y-D9V-|yo) 1131 pue Ausp Aouady pueg Jadueq sesed wnip sseg TT'65v'ES Sase) |iauy L6TT9 6T/¥T/€0
pa1uisaiun |euonesado syo Jofen 8uL191e0 SPUIBaT UMOIBWOH  60°998°ES uayoany ayL ugeq 6T/12/€0
Y-IDDV-521€10055Y "0Iny Aouasy BUIYIBIA J3]|IIA BAIOWOINY Joj Juawdinbl £7'Z0Z'vS Se9-l] uosayieN 6CET9 6T/62/€0
papusaiun JUSWSIAJOAU| Ayunwwo) (0T) syeas ejen  00°00S't'S e[e9 DDV ugda  6T/¥0/€0
Y-2DV-pund [BJaUIDH SV [eNSIA Aouasy 8duapIsay ulIsilY  00°000°S$ 13gaM slulein €6CT9 6T/¥T/€0
pauIsaIun $994 ununoldy 6T0T ‘ST-T JEIN $994 Bununoddy 00'SZy'ss puewnolad eplied 96¢19 6T/¥1/€0
panuisaiun |euonesadQ syio Joley SpuadalumolawoH 8T'TTS9% dx3 Joj uayduy ugaa 61/82/€0
paIsaIun Jopauig udledwe) usiedwe) syio Jolen 610¢ 924 J0108Jip uBiedwed syid JofeN  00°999°TTS Adoayuejiyd essjpyd LTET9 6T/6C/€0
panusaiun |euoniesadQ sy1o Jofeln uejd uonedUNWWOd 13NeNS G/ GES'TTS 9311 J°p|3 68719 6T/¥T/€0
panusaiun salejes Sallejes uolepunod asuNquisy  99°'€/6'vTS 989]j0] A1) euapesed €TET9 6T/62/€0
suosied Aouady Sasuadx@ JuRJ9 BSINQWIIRY  S6'6TL'6LS 289]]00 A1) euapesed €ZET9 61/62/€0
SnoLiep sdiysiejoyos sdiysiejoyds asinquisy  00°8SL‘T8S 933]|0D AN euapesed €CET9 61/62/€0
snoiep sdiyssejoyds 610¢ Adenuer sdiysiejoyss 96'v0'0ETS 988||0) A1) euapesed 78219 6T/L0/€0

13l01d uUNoNY uonduasag unowy swen aaAed JaquinN 21eg

6T0C ‘TE Yo1e
1915189y W3y
uoljepunod a8sjj0) A31) euapesed



\$

£v'0vC'S6VS

papuIsaLun asuadx3 Sunuugd asuadxa Bulpuiq |esids asinquiisy  99°'SS ueAuowls-eley eUUBSAQ S62T9 6T/4T/€0

pajuasalun s3uiea uonepunoS Bunssw sse8euew Supped 00'9% suowwo) ayl NGy ugea  61/S7/€0

papuasaiun salddns 2210 92140 10j sAaX JH207  9ELTS A9y 3 %207 poo ngaa  61/52/€0

pajoulsalun s8unas uonepuno4 Bunsaw youny ze'Lzs lesues ugea 61/62/€0

paulsalun s3unesin uonepuno4 SJUBWYSD.BI BUNIB3IA UOlIEPUNOS 79 TES SUOA ugad 6T/Sz/€0

palousaiun sayddns 82140 salddns @a1jo  /6°'6€S wod uozewy ugad 6T/v0/€0

Y-DDY-S20UBIDS [eANIBN AousBy Apued adyjo asinquisy  LEZvS 131no eypys CO0ET9 61/ST/€0

S-D9OV-Np3 SUBISIIA 40} pun4 Aoualy Suneaw s1a8euew asuadxe SjUBWYSBLJRL BSINQUWIRY S5 PPS uiueN-28uelQ,q epnuled O0TET9 61/87/€0

Y-D9V-2010p10M Aegyinos Aousdy salddns 2010 ssinquidy  TE9YS [2M307 pjeuoqg 87ET9 61/62/€0

d-D9v-daid Jayoes] uoxiH Aoussy W00J 32JN0SaJ 10 S3l} |[BM  66°7SS wod uozewy 192d 6T/90/€0

pajouisaiun pun4 Aueuon3asasig 100d 3y} 01 Jajueg ST'SS$ wod uozewy ugsd 6T/L0/€0

pa1a1IsaIun s3u1@a uolepunoS 321440 JOy J21EM  89°89% ysauyoy Apeay ugad 6T/vT/€0

pauasalun |euonesadQ syio Jole s3unneaw youn| @ seng  79'69$ qn|D Ausiaalun 1gaa 61/90/€0

palisaiun pung Ateuonyauasig elfd|Al BJIUOIDA YNM ydun  0L'69% |eMOd |3 u9aa 61/61/€0

Y-HDIS-piemy Juswanalydy aucog sdiysiejoyas dinba |jlegaseg  /t'78$ wod'uozewy ugaa 61/82/€0

paLIsaiun saijddns 221330 sanddns 22130 #7'98% wod uozewy 192a  61/82/€0

panisaiun |euoijesadQ sy1o Jolepy Spuaga UMOIBWOH 0S'/8$ 2J015)00g UOIBUNUNH 199a  61/62/€0

paiisaIun pung Aueuonansig Alwed Aemojleo 1oy 13xseq Y18 86'/65 pineq g AuseH ugea 6T/Sz/€0

Y-D9OV-a4e)) 121504 JO Spuadll4 Aouady uosippy eduelg v 33e3s |e) 3isodap Juswijoiu3 00°00TS s9je8uy 507 AYISIaAIUN D)B1S BIUIOJI|ED ¥0ET9 6T/ST/€0

pauisalun s3u1ea| uolzepuno4 sjuBwysalyay SunssN - L 0TS 02150D) Ug2a  61/07/€0

Y¥-DOV-YdaL ge1 jejuaq Aouady Suiules| BUlljIA LQY SIUBWYS3IJa) SINqWIBY  €9'ZTTS uejsuo) yiaqezl|3 S8CT9 61/L0/€0
19lo1d N0y uonduasag junowy aweN aaked JaquinN a1eq



10

TO'9SL9IL'T  OV'S0S‘6T8‘T €L'SSL'6V8'T 90°9SH°9t6°T 90°€LI‘IH9'T SO'6FP6TIET  SO'6P6'LEP'T 00°00S‘€P6‘S
00°SL6°T 00°SLOT 00°SLOT 00°SLST 00°SLST 00°SLST 00°SLST 00°000°S SIPA
00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°01 uosipewg
00°000°t 00°000°9 00°000°9 00°000°9 00°000°9 00°000°9 papinsalun
00'STIT 00°STI°T 00°STI‘T 000SZ°C 00°05T°C 00°0ST°T 00052 00005°C patnsalun)
00°000°01 00°000°01 00700001 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 pajoisalup)
70005t SEERSY 89999% 10°0SLY 10°0SLy 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°000°S pajpLgsalun
00°000°0T 00'000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°ST pajornsalun)
00°000°¢ 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 00000t 00000t 007000t 00000t 00°000°S paiisaluf)
00°0SS°8 00°058°8 00'058°8 00°0S£01 00°0S€°01 000S€°01 00°0S€01 00°000°ST paiisaluf)
00°000°0T 00°000°5T 000000t 00°000°01 00°000°0% 00°000°0t 00°000°0% 00°000°SL papsaIun
00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°000°C 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 00°000°S pajprnsalun)
00°000°9T 00°005°9T 00°000°LT 00°005°LT 00°000°8C 00°005°6C 00°00S°6T 00°000°0€ papinsalun)
00°000+C 00°000%C 00°000%T 00°000+T 00°000%T 00°000°CE 00°000°CE 00°000°0% paidrnsaIury
00°000°6 00°000°6 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 S92y D0d
00°000°81 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°ST $92113Y DDd
00°SL6'T 00°SL0°T 00°SL0C 00°SLST 00°SLST 00°SLST 00°SLS‘T 00°000°S UONBIS0SSY S3211Y DDd
00°000°S 00°000°S 00°00S°L 00°00S°L 00°00S°L 00°000°01 pun,j wesdoid erdQ
00°00S°CI PEeeeel e eeeel pEEEeel PEEEEEl L9'991%1 L9'991°%1 L9°999°91 UOOIA
00°009°9 000099 000099 00°008°8 00°008°8 00°008°8 00°008°8 00°000°11 1915503
00°000°91 00°000°91 00700091 0000091 00°000°1¢C 00°000°1T 00°000°1C 00°000°ST HOSHo383de(
00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 sdiysiejoyos- joedu
00°000°C 00°000°C 00000 00°000°C 00005 sdiyse[oysg- 1OV I
00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°01 00°000°01 sdiysie[oyoS-LOVJINIL
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0C 00°000°5C sdiyse[oydg-1 OV NI
00°000°C 00°000°C 00°000°C 00°000°C 00°000°C 00°000°C 00°000°C 00'00S°C sdiys1eoyd8- 1DV NI
00°000°6 00°000°6 00°000°6 00°000°6 00°000°6 00°000°C1 00'000°C1 00°000°S1 sdiysejoyag-1OVJIAI
00°000°00C 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ HJLO-LOVdI
00°005°C1 ceeeeel ceeeeel ceeeeel gereeeel L9911 L9'991p1 L9999°91 HLI-LOVdAI
00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 00°000°C 00°000°¢ 00°000°C 00°000°S HLO-LOVdAI
00°000°S¥ 00°000°St 00°000°St 00°000°09 00°000°09 0000009 00°000°09 00°000°SL HALI-LOVdI
00°000°0¥ 00°000°0% 00°000°0F 00°000°0¥ 00°000°0S 00°000°S diysxejoyog nry jore)
00°SL8°] 00°SL8°1 00°SL8°1 00°000°C 00°sTI‘T 000ST°C 00°0ST°C 00°00S°C SUVY-LOVdAIL
00°00S°T1 ceeeeel ceeeeel £eeeeel ceeegel 999911 99°991v1 99'999°91 SUY-LOVdINI
00°000°T 00°000°1 00°000°C 00°000°C 00°000°C 00°000°C AduaBiowryg poo,] ueluswany
00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°8 00°000°8 UBIUSUIIAG
00°000°S70°T  S0'666770°C S0°6667T0°T S0°'666660°T S0°666°660°C SO666VLIT  SO'66667TT 00°000°000°S JUSWMOPUH-pUNO,
00'1€8°8 00'866°8 00°591°6 00TEE'6 006616 00°000°01 00700001 00°000°01 Ia1ua) Juswdoras pIyD
007000001 00°000°001 00°000°001 00°000°001 00°000°001 00°000°0S1 AD DAD-punoy 19810g
00°528°¢ 00'578°¢ 00°578°¢ 00'578°¢ 00'578°¢C 00'S78°¢C 00°578°¢ 00°000°0T UONBIS0SSY WY
610T/1€/€ 61027/8T/T 610T/1€/1 1¢E 810T/1E/TI 38 810T/0€/11 18 810T/1€/8 810Z/0€/91¢  paspald [e10], pun,j
jeddue[eg  je ddue[eq I3pd[d dduLB[Bg ITPI|J ddue[eqg IZPa|J duejeg ATpId e dduegeg  Iduveyg Bpaq
a3pard adpard
610T ‘1€ YdIB|A

31qeAIINY SIBPaL]

uonepunoy 383[j0D) K1) vudpesey



1

oL

- EV6'TT - 99Z'T 8/9'0T = » - 8/9°0T 0v9's

- SEL'ET = 95t'T 08Z'CT - - - 08¢'tt 0000T

s vTL'EvT = 7€8'ST 768'LTT 3 7 = 768'LTT 0S0'VET

- 669'SST = T0T'LT £65'82¢ - = = £65'8¢ 0SSPET

» T19'LY - 9v0’s 95Ty - - - v95°Ty 000's
000'9T 960'5T - ¥96 TET'VT % = : TET'VT 000'sT

- 085'69 - SLE'L S0T'?9 - - - 502’79 Tv9'7S

- 1178y c 0TT's TOT'EY - - = TOT'EV 9v'LT

- 8€8'5T - 6EL'T 660°€C - = - 660'€T 000'sT

- S90'vE - T19°€ SSP'0€ - - - SSY0€ 000SE

2 £59'8¢ % LEO0'E 029'st = - - 029'st ¥19'LT

- 889779 - 866'S9 069955 - = - 069955 86¢C'L1S

- PEP'OT = 901'T 87€'6 - 3 = 87¢€'6 000°0T

- 60€'88 - 09¢'6 0S6'8L - - ~ 0S6'8L 00009

- s0T'LT - €88C TTEWT - - - TTEYT $S9'TT

& 62C'S " $SS SL9'Y (4 - - 6L87 000'S

- S'v6 “ T100T Trb'v8 - - - Thv'v8 0S2'29

- 90Z'TTT - L8L'TT 0’66 000°€ - - ozy'zot weL'ts

- 6€9'18T - 7ST'6T L8E'T9T » - - L8€E'T9T 99Z'CET

- 8€8'ST - 6€L'T 660'€T # ¥ 2 660'€T 000'52

- 80v'9T (8ve) 6EL'T YT - - - YT 000'ST

- 806'TL - 9L L8T'Y9 - - - L8T'V9 000'0S

4 £VZ'6C 2 660°€ 1’9 # ™ - w19z OvT'TT
000°0v 8LL4'9S (s62) 8LLT SOL'YS = 000°0S o S0L'y 000°0S

o ¥08'LT - LY6T £S8'VT 000'T A & £S8'ST 69T'ST

= 8029 - TE€8'C LL8ET 000'T - - LL8'YT 187V

“ [4:19/x4 - 188C T0EYT 000'T - - TOE'SC 599'vC

= 9SS°TT - STe'T TEEOT n 1 - 962°0T 000'S

- 659'0C = 06T°C 69'8T - = - 69v'81 000°02

- LYS'ES = §19'S wus'Ly & 8Ly - = u8'Ly

- ¥69°0T (z6) EET'T 89t'6 - = - 89v'6 000°0T

- [4:1 A4 - 188°C TOEYT 000'T B 8 TOE'ST S99

= £02'9C - LLL'T 9TV'ET 816 = - YLEVT 000'SZ

- 67L'LT - 6£6'C 06L'vT - - 000°s 06L'62 000's

3 ¥6L'€8T . (6TT'7) €26'58C - 9vT " LLL'S8T 9bTCET

- 9LY'TS - 795'S ¥16'9t “ « - ¥16'9% 000'52

- 9E€78C - ¥26'6C 1T¥'7ST PEE'T = = SbL'€ST 000007

= 06061 - TL50¢C 61SELT - - - 61SELT LLS9TT

= 10598 - 89T'6 €EELL - e & €EE'LL 000'SZ

= 186°LE . 920y SS6'EE - - - SS6'EE S6L6T

- L 'TE - TLV'E vLT'6T - - - vLT'6C 00502

- 192501 - 60Z'TT 155'v6 = - - 15576 00000T

= T6€'SE = 1SL°E 0v9°1E 999 - - 90€'zE 000's2

- LLI'TET - 956°€T ozL'L1t = B z oTL'Lit 000°00T

- 9bL‘00t » SLY'Tt TLT'8SE 596 - - 9€7'65E CET'TOE

- 879'0ET - SY8'ET €8L'9TT - - # €8L°9TT 000'09

- 85L°L60'T & 0SE'9TT 80v'T86 9€6 = - SE'Z86 000°0S0'T
000'520'C v12'220'y - 789'TTT 7ES0T8’E “ - - 7esoT8'e S99'vEY'E

= ¥0T'66 - $0S'0T 009°88 3 - = 00988 00009

3 Teo’'ss - 66L8 wevL - = . (44474 00009

ECEEEER] 610Z/TE/E 610Z/T€/€ 6T02/TE/E |eloL qns 610Z/1€/€ 610Z/1€/€  610Z/1E/E 8T0Z/1€/t1T 610Z/T€/€

sadpald aJuejeg - 6102/1/1 - 610Z/1/T -610Z/1/T -6102/1/T  -610Z/1/1 ajuejeg ajuejeg
Suipuz (eseatdaq) $507/uten pled [ELVEREN] siajsues) 1)en ledipuugd
/eseasnu a4 juawisanu| suonnguisig - suonngiijuo) ala

spJemy ueS|ny wif

sauor A9 anauear

y23ads yieiqjes sawer
|eusnor yileiqjes sawer
|erlowa 3saudng sawer
diysiejoyds 13026 yoef

pun4 ASunno) sadueld 19 yoer
uedl3WY ueijey|
AydeiSojoyd uosiapuy |3qes|
sJayoea] aunin4 Sueny

yas asaueder tesiy

lleyyae|g Joues|HaqaH
Suemy AuaH

Z)3WS Yelq usleH
-diysiejoyds uswysaiy
|eLIoOWa 19835 d113

099 dJulWy UBA UIMP3

wey s197 Aneg g uinioq

P4 Yas Loonues Ayyoioq
diysiejoyas ejjauidje4 ow|3 pue Ayjoioq
1S9AU| UBMS pJoyI|D

W3 PdIjIg Sunlsly)

pun4 Ansiway)

Yas i joJe)

1sni] ueipseno jeyide)

Ajlwey 1ana4/suoog
Aemoj|eo epuaig %3 ||ig
$31pMS U3 aSvY

uoAy 1y

Aydesgoloud 1oy diysiejoyas Ajjay auljanber auuy
1511 UJSYMON YSJen uuy
uoswel|[iM pnds 13 32Aly
uouwy 35IN07 g U3||y
diysiejoyds uoswie ejIays g uejy
91BUIS JIWIPEIY
ueiziyalanag 'y

1sinbpur] wejim

J0D/2we4 Jo |lepm

3u07 213|Yay Aeug ueis

pung p|RIyss

paemy J3551Y

Uy pJels ejpwed

juel9 Jasiey SuisinN

pung Aajwied aJie|) ejn
pun4 siejoyas s,oune]

1U3H ouediy) ounel

daid 19ydea] uoxiH

pun4 JuswMmopu3 uonepuno4
28e1l3H J1yded UBISY

pu3 HBH UBILBWY URYY
Spung pajaulsay Ajjusuewtad

6T0Z ‘TE Ya1ew
Hoday pung
uonepunog adsjjo) A1) euspesed



2

LL

= TEL'ST - LTUL'T €00°€T - - 7oL SOL'ET 000'C

5 6T = 185T TEEET - = " CEE'ET LS6'E

- L6679 - LL99 0Z€'95 6T9'T - - 6€6'LS 80€E'6C

3 TET'E9 % 1699 Tvb'9S - = - T¥'9S GLO'€T

= ¥0SLT - S58'T 6v9'ST - - - 6v9'ST 00€9

- LTy0T - S0T'T e's - - - Tze's 00001

E €96VT = 985'T LLE'ET 2 - - LLE'ET vL6'TT

. 950'T€ - 6T'E ¥9L'LT - < - ¥9L'LT 920°0¢

- v0S‘0v C €67 T1T'9€ 2 % & T12'9¢ 00002

= 16585 = 0129 T8ECS 000C YL6 - LOV'ES SE6'TE

- 19S'LE = 186€ 08s°€€ - - - 085°€E 000'52

g LTT'0T 7 €L0'T ¥50'6 = 09 = v66'8 768'6

- 8SLET * 8SH'T 00€CT - - “ 00€'TT 000°0T

- 9€9'0F = LOE'Y 6E'9E 006'T vL6 = 957'LE STS'TE

= ¥IE6T - LY0'T L9TLT . - - L9T'LT 000°0T

- 8ES'LT (sTT) 6T6'C v0S'vT E = S ¥0S'vT 000°02

- oLT'TT o 067'T 088°0T = ~ - 088°0T 000°0T

- 696'€L - ov8'L 671'99 000'C - & 621’89 00009

# LO6°0T % 9STT 1546 = = - 1SL°6 000°0T

- T€69C . $S8C LL0YT - - - LLO'YT 1297

- 020'L % oL 9.7'9 2 m - 9/7'9 000°'s

= YLT0E - 60T°€ §90°L¢ B - - S90°LT 000'ST

- 78€'TC - TUE'T 600°0T £ & = 600°0C 00002

2 9509 » 1908 S66°L9 000°€ - - S66°0L 00005

. 98T'TT (evb) 981'T LSS'6 - 00SC - LS0°L 00SC

- 8808C v LLE'T TIT'ST = - - TIT'ST 000'ST

- 675°0T - 9TT'T £TV'6 3 - - L6L'6 00001

- 867'86T'S % 196°05S LEE'LVI'Y 6v1'98 = = 98V'EELY Svv'L60'Y

- 6€C'6l - 61C's 020t 88€'T = - 80Y'Sk 000'se

- 5v9 = ¥89 89.'s - s - 89.'s 000's

4 $19'2T # LEE'T LLTTT = - - LLTTT 0000T

- 696°L = Sv8 STT'L . < - STT'L 000°s

- STL'0T (819) 9ET'T 7906 & = - 7906 000°0T
000'LT ¥90'0CT - £18°0T L¥T'60T - vL6'T (000°s) €£7'20T ¥L¥°90T

o 6V8'TE - 9LE'E €LV'8C 5 = = ELV'8T 0695

- 908'GE = S6L'E TI0'2E » - - TI0'ZE 000'ST

- LEV'LT “ 8v8'T 685'ST ¥L9 - - €92°9T 000°0T

- 965°€L9 2 Y6ETL €02'209 (T€) - - T€8'T09 €9€°80L

- 99995 - 9009 099'0S = L6 - €95°05 206'%S

- 16T'LS - 7909 0ET'TS 002t = » 0EE‘eS 000°0S

= 1688y N 81's 60L'EY 008'T - - 60S'Sy 0v9°6€

= STY'9E - T98°€ S95°Z€ % = - S95'CE 8Y'IE

- 698°00C s 067°TC 6/S'6LT - = - 6LS'6LT 909°LL

- LEE'9 = 79 S99°s - - - 599§ 000's

o 0£0'82 2 TL6'T 650'ST = = " 650'S5C 000'ST

= 6LL°0T - wi'T L£9'6 - - - LE96 88€'6
009'9 189S - 960'S 58567 s - = 58561 796°EY

& TEV'8T - €T0E 8TY'SC 000°T - - 8Tv'9C 0005

= ¥96'LT “ ¥96'C 00052 - 00052 5 " 000'ST

- 858'S & T79 LET'S = = - LET'S 00S't

- LL0'CE - 0ov'e £19'8T - - & £L9'8T 9,087

3|qeAladay 610Z/1€/€ 610Z/1€/€ 610Z/1€/€ |eloL qns 6T0Z/1E/€ 610Z/TE/€  610Z/1€/E 810Z/1€/21 610Z/T€/€

sadpald ajuejeg -6102/1/1 - 6T0Z/1/1 - 610Z/T/1 -610Z/t/T  -610Z/T/1 ajuejeg aduejeg
Suipuz (eseasaq) ss07/uien pied paniadsy siajsues] e |ediduld
/aseanuj a4  juswisaau| suonnquasig  suonnguo) ala

pung Aajysy
PaYsIaYIoN v

SuisinN 13|17

Au| uolysed NiJ||1Z
|_LIOW3A Jieg WEl[|IA
sqoder InqjIm

paemy 3r3gpAy Asunym
s3uiuey ayejg Asunym
112017 suAep

W3 pIOJIBYS JDIEM
|eLIOWSN S3Y3NnH SdUIA
pung sauor [edQ %3 18497
diyssejoyds A1o3siH sn
Uy piopeys woy
Alo|je\ sewoy]

43S Smddl '8 uns

pun4 oyds oueeN alwng
BuisinN u1 ss323n§
Quisiny sayn7 1S
diysaejoyas yoaads
Hopio Asupis

MINO Aeys

0D Suneas dieys

Uy uolepuNO4 MOYdS
uonepunod Ajiwe4 1uses
qn|J suorq s3eo) Aoy
Suisinn 30) elaqoy
%29qJ3159MW M3qoY
ySneH 1aqoy

|ersowa|Al puejpdo) aauay
SiAeq "d puowdAey

qn|> 0So

sdjayd A38a4
diysiejoyas s33.119Y J2d
) Ined
e||iped g O1JeABN

uIppnNgNINYD BJIUON

pung J3|IN

diysisejoyas eweAiyon Azepy

pung yas Axag e

3|81ds 1 anolie

|ELIOWSIAl ZAPUBUIRS BLEIA|

Aquini wioajepy

diysiejoyas piemoH ejo7
diysiejoyas Jon] Iy

Uy S2eAOY

diysiejoyas 13550

diyssejoyds aijjor

diystejoyds |etiows AloSa19 § uyor
amou) uyor

diysiejoyds ue N Awwir

6T0Z ‘TE Yd1en
uoday pung
uolnepuno adajjo) A1) euapesed



\q

¢l

- €25'02€ “ TL6'EE 155'98¢ - - - 16598¢ EETL8
# 696CT 5 SLE'T S6STT S0S = - 00T‘cT 065'T
- S52°0T - £80'T 8916 - 0€ - 8EL'6 SPS'T
“ VLT'LS - 0909 PIT'1S - - = PIT'1S 8VE'SE
s 868°C 8 LOE 165C - = = 165C 0S9
- (8L'E . 0] G8EE = - - S8E'E 9T
- 01’0 = TET'T L86LT 8 & = L86LT 000'S
- £€07 - SEET 869'6T - - - 869'6T 000€
- 08591 - LSL'T €78'VT 8€9 i B T9v'ST 000°0T
- T6L'ST = YEL'T 85S0'€T . = - 850'€C 00S°T
- LTT'LS8'T ~ S¥8'96T 78€°099'T - - - 78€'099'T 000'59¢
£ €279°0€ = 9ve'e LLE'LT # m - LLE'LT S9€'9T
- 786'96 - 6L2°0T £02'98 = = o €0L'98 LTO'ET
- S09°LS - S0T9 66V'TS # % 2 66V'TS 9TC'S
= LET'6L - 86€E'8 6€8'0L = - - 6€8°0L 99v°79
= 1SL'S - 019 wr's - - - wr's e
& 896'VE m 90L'E T9T'1E - = - 9T'TE 66€'L
= 9v6'65T w 756'9T €66'THT - - - €66'TYT zo'ott
= vSb'e = 99€ 880°¢ 6vT - - LET'E 00S
= 618°0€ - 99¢7'e TSSLT = . - 7551 000°0T
- £V0'TL - 0€S°L €TS€9 008 = s €TEVI 0stotT
= 0€g'oy = LTEY T0S‘9€ - - - 705'9¢ 085S
- V8ET - LYT LET'T = - - LET'T 0S0'T
- (0] 82C] ® 6.9 0€EL'S & = ” 0€L'S 009'T
- YIES - €95 1LY - - - 1SL'y (A
= ShL'bT - €95°T 78TET G % C 78T'ET 00S'T
5 LOT9 = Y9 09t's - - - 09t's 9.8
- e = S9€ 8L0°€ - - - 8L0'€ 000'T
= #9502 & 081°C S8€'8T - = ™ S8E'ST 8TT'VT
- €81'7C - 1SE'T 7€8'6T - - - 7€8'6T 000's
- 1658 - 116 989'L = - m 989°L 0Ty'T
- Tv0'LT = 908'T SET'ST - = = SET'ST 806'T
- 899C - €8¢ G8ET - = & S8EC SL6
= 8789 " LETU'L LY0'T9 & - - LY0'T9 vLE09
. 7E8'Y0T - 0TL'TT r'est - - 8 TTT'EsT 9€8'LYT
2 9£8'91¢ g 86T ¥S8'E6T = 0009 88'L 9€L'S6T €SE'TY
- €26'E - 9Ty L05'E - - - LOS'E SL8'T
- 9657 E £09C 686'TC & = " 686'TC TIY'YT
- S68'ETY " 898'cy £70°0LE - - B Lzo'oLe SL00ST
< ¥SET - (544 v0TC - s - 0184 0S0'T
8 0EV'2E = LEV'E £66'8C - - - £66'87 0058
- 8vSLT - 098'T 889'ST = - - 889'ST ST
- 065’6 % 910'T €15'8 - = - €/5'8 00S'T
- 8YLTVE - T2T'9¢ £TS'S0E (Lz8) - - 00LV0€ vI8'CE
- L69'VTT - 95L'TT 6161 = B 6758 T.¥°00T 0000ST
& 7€0'6 = LS6 SL0'8 - = “ SL0'8 00S'T
- YTy = 998, 8b€'99 - - 3 8YE'99 00002
- T0L'L = 918 ¥889 = 0 - ¥88'9 €78
= £€8'9Y - 796y 0L8'TY = - - 0L8'TY 0002
= STZ'18T - LOT'6T 800291 2 - - 800291 00012
2 7592 - 118 89 - = - 1v8'9 708°€
3|qeAladay 610Z/TE/E 6102/T€/€ 6T02/1€/€ |eloL gns 610Z/T€E/E 610Z/1€/€  6T0Z/TE/E 8T0Z/TE/TT 6T0Z/T€E/E
sadpald ueleg -6T0Z/T/T - 6T02/T/T -6102/1/1 -610Z/T/T  -610Z/1/T aduejeg aduejeg
Suipuz (aseasdaq) ss07/uren pied [SELVEREN] slajsues) e ledipuid
/oseasouj @34  JuawiIsaAU| suonnquisig  suoingLIuo) ala

pung |ej3usy v4S
Suisunp Say
uew|jeH ydjey
sheusag ydjey
As|pueH 'Sy
Suiumoug 'y
10Yds weuyngd
ueAy 19134
|E21P3INl BUBpESEY
JeaH euapesed
1AM AdueN
Wo3d SYON
J04d |IPYMN
WBA [RYIUN
qn|D SUSWOAN BPUI|IIYIIN
110 1PeYdIN
21004 [N

P4 uinieiy

UIH Weyaym

T, WA 19159
Ajo7 uasjyiey
sewoy] "y
UeAl||nS uyor
uegiop sor
Aydiniy uoue g Suot ajuer
eJBA,O Sower
uosuiqoy apjoer
29zel4 |aqes|
SJusapMs |,3u]
Ajlwey |[3110H
uasuey pjoseH
U3 Japuep/puowwey
suy aiydeuan
qgaM aulpjessn
JJopyadig uoA puageiseq
P4 WA Jauteq
p4 Wa oye4
Jawuwn|d eup3
uasuaf '3
ENWENRET]
sni|apJo)

WA UBI0DIO)
s3ulppio ese|)
uouue)

suiqqoy D
ysnosyeH )

P4 |0Yds yaing
10Ys 1j28ng
1seapeo.ug

P4 Hissig

Suojs alpny

610Z ‘TE Yd1en
Hoday pung
uonepuno4 adsjjo) A1) euapesed



20

£T8'ST
6
86801
678'T9
TTI0'ET
LSP'9E
0v9't
8yT'eT
ST9
£VS
Yor'e
766
99T'E
8ST'E
£279T
1944
9€8'ST
6TT
¥LS'ST
£00°TE
¥8L°0S
0€6'C
008'€T
9Lt
198'TT
w18
LT9'T
8€S
19%
wo'y
969'€C
£T'6
10
L18'T
61T'S
ST8'8T
85¢
189'LT
90z
1747
6v6'E

0€6'L6E°2T

Tv6'vT
6
0198
69€'85
¥8C'TT
LTY'VE
ov9'T
89¥'TT
ST9
€S
pOv'E
766
99T‘E
8ST'E
L79°T
bt
0S6'vT
61T
0L'vT
Te'st
EV6'LY
0£6'C
€967
97991
L6TTT
144 %]
L79'T
8€S
L9V
wo'y
0LE'TT
£TY'6
0V
L18'T
6TT'S
LT
85¢
76991
90z
(v16'22)
676'¢

899°££2°0C

09€'0T
6
0198
LTE'6S
¥82'CT
9TH vt
079t
89K'TT
ST9
£vS
Yor'e
766
970t
TEV'E
L79'T
1944
0S6vT
61T
£89VT
TLe'st
EV6'LY
0£6'C
YrTLT
979°0T
L6T'TT
%]
L79'T
8€S
1658y
9L
[4%:¥44
£TY'6
10V
L18'T
6TT'S
T9L'LT
85¢
76997
90¢
(9t2'82)
6V9'€

961'262°0¢C

3444
L£8'S
S0S's
£66'06
6CT'LT
99¥'64T
ovs'e

991°C
6TC'S
we'y
6VE'T8
34474
9v8'6¥C
TLTT

¥Se'T
43 4
TET'S
75878
EVEYT
9v8'19¢
TL2'T

610Z/TE/E
ajueeg
Suipuz

1301 qng

8T0Z/1€/TT
aduejeg
e

Anued poo4

S1Y |B12J3WWO) 1B Bul4
sani|ey

Ayd 73 yie yoea jo “dx3
|BLIOWSIA POOH 2143
uolsIAlg ystSu3
ASojouyda] '3 Suisaauiduz
JUBID 22V |euoljeanpl
AepljoH sdsa

J31[3y Jaysesig

suy |eusig

Soud |eluag

Y231 geq |euaq

20ssy auaI8AH |eiusQg
juawdinbg |e3uag
$31BID0SSY |BIUSQ
Sunsissy |euaq

aoueq

Swa15As oju| Ja3ndwo)
Soid ewaul)

MY oV DP21jig aulsy)
Soud a8endueq assuiy)
131u3) uswdo|daAaqg pPIYd
Soud soiwesa)

uoISIAIQ SsauIsng

Ajomar pseApa aluuog
pamy Je4 3snJ| jo pleog
weidold jleqaseq
S9JEIDOSSY "0INY

UoIsIAIg d131YIY

8oud Awouonsy
UBJLIDWY JIDBd UBISY
Boud puejysy

As3)jeo uy

pung ueluawLy
UOI1BI20SSY IUWN|y
Aj0J0s ewwen eyd)y
814 WsH uedLBWY UBLYY
luwn|y Sununoddy
|BJBUIY 21BUSS JIWIPEIY
pung weiqy
spung pajuisay Ajuesodwag

spun4 pajisay Ajjusueulsad [eloL
J0A YOISOA

33y yojson

W3A Yo|SOA

unig uep

diyssopeal juapms

191l

plojjdoeys

6T0Z ‘TE Y218
uoday puny
uonepuno4 ads|jo) A1) euspesed



0L
vLS'T
9EY'9
LYL'TS
99LT
32
8€0'T
66€
T0T'LY
1TCTSY
SE0'T
589
9LT'E
10T
vLL'YT
€8T
L06'T
£698T
LYE9
620°0L
SSS
(6¥2'T)
9TLT
9/0'T
wy'LT
80€'L6€
(z9)
876'SE
9IT'L
60L'T
145747
LSE
8€S'T
(vst)
616'C
(e1)
PET'Y
8867
S6S5'LS
SZE
STZ'61T
86L
(6¢€)
86%'60T
61S'C
656'€T
8TE'T
SOT'T
LTES
Stb'vT
8y

v0L
vLS'T
9EV‘9
96L'6Y
99.°C
6bT
8£0°C
66€
99v'vtr
TL6'STY
SE0'T
589
9LT'E
10T
88€'ET
€8T
L06'T
TE6'LT
LYED
0T199
eSS
(6v2T)
9TL'T
9/0'T
9991
759°68¢
(zs)
TTULVE
9TTL
60L'T
4474
LSE
8ES‘T
(¥Sp)
6L6C
(61)
YET'Y
06S'€C
TLE'YS
743
ESTTT
86L
(6€)
OLE'E0T
6TS'T
819'CC
8TE'T
SOT'T
LTE'8
9€9'€T
8

v0L
vLS'T
9EY'9
96L'6v
996
6vT
8€0C
66€
996'vt
TL6'STY
SE0'T
0£9
9LT'E
10T
616'7T
8LS
LOY'T
TEVLT
LYE'9
LYO'LY
SSS

(6¥21)
9TL'T
9/0'T
9SE'ET
759'68¢
SET'Y8
9708
60L'T
sy
LT€
8EST

(b19)
6L6C

(61)
S0’y
06L€C
¥09'79

(5£9°2)
£SLTT
86L

(6€)
0LE'E0T
615'C
858'ST
8ZE'T
6ET'E
LTE8
90L'€T
8

610Z/1€/€
@juejeg
Suipug

1e301 qns

810Z/1€/2T
2duejeg

@yeW

weJ3oud 132005

Sunuug uasis

uediQ paay ssoy

pundg Ana4 a|jaqesoy
ASojouya3] ASojoipey
3jes axenp

weidoud Suiuilg

WIWO0) APY JaWY J14Y S3id
weidold oueld

pung oueld

u3p $32U3S |edisAud
wwo) 1§ Julwiopad
193l04d 3j9d

Jie4 ssaulld 3d

|etlows uo1BununH/)dd
A3Q ssaulsng ||ews Jdd
Zo.d Jayonop poo4 ssed
‘8oud eiadp

|esauan Juisiny

$32U3S [BINEN

VSd eseN

Juawyedaq 2SNy
UOYIBIBIA S|ESIAl UOH||IA
133Ud) eIP3N

|BJBUID) SIIBWIYIBN
uolleaNp3 Yd3] g JaaJe) syYIo Jolen
SRV sYIO Jole

SUY syI9 Jofey

|esauan Aseagn
sanunwwo) Suluiea
sJapea] Ajlunwwo) ounle]
|eJauag safendue

a4nn4 ay3 Suideaspuer
9417 104 5130UE7

olpey Jaoueq

sidueq Apey

1YV '8 Y3jeaH ‘A3ojisaury
|BLIOWBN S1213d 31eYy
4oy| 1113) pue Awaf
UUBWP|OD pIep Suuear
191Ud) 92INOSAY YINOA 131504 UUR|A 9119Uea(
salpnis ueljey|

32U312S YieaH

pun4 uosuag ejo7 13 pjoieH
pung uolenpein

np3 jualed JO spuali4
Aseuqi Jo spuatiy

9Je) 21504 JO spuall4
pung SunesadQ uonepunog
sndwe) ||1y1004
weudoud|leqiooy

6T0C ‘TE Y2ieN
Hoday pung
uonepuno4 a3aj|0J A1) eudpesed



22

GL
- 95t'T = - 95¥'T - - - 9st'T -
- 68€C = # 68€'C 000's e e 68¢€'L £
. vLT - - vLT = - - vLT .
* S8T'9 - - S8T'9 - - - S81'9 &
0006 0166 = 2 0166 000y 000y 2 0166 -
S 174 - - SET . - - SET -
- TTET - - TIET - - - TIET -
8 YEP'TT S 66T°T vET'0T - 08y - ¥SL'6T -
- 06L'C = - 06L'C - = - 06L°T -
- 0 2 % 0 B 2 5 0 =
= €65'T & . €6S'T - - - €65'T =
= €L€'9 - - €LE9 - = = €LE9 -
= 001 - - 00T - - - 00T -
- 8TCC . = 81CC - - - 8TC'T -
- 06 2 C 06 # = = 06 -
- 616 - - 616 - - - 616 -
- 685y - - S8y & 96 2 68v'y -
” €0S'T - = €0S'T . - n €0S'T .
= €09 - - €09 - - g €09 =
= 98.'T & 7 98.'T = ” = 98L'T -
- SSE'6S - 1zE'e €€0°9S = - - €€0'95 -
- [41:37 B - [41:37 = s s 6y -
- (zg2) = - (ze2) LST - - 9 -
- LEV'VTT - £96'9 0€S'LTT (S¢) - g 9SY'LTT ®
= LEL'TT - 9TZ'T 1250 - - = 175°0T -
- 805°S - = 805'S . 8y - 09%'s -
- 0862 5 - 086'L & 0£0'C - 0S6'S -
& LSL'T - - LSL'T - 09 - L69'T -
= 26T - - 61 % % - 6T =
& 60L'TT . - 60L'TT 00S 602'CT - = -
- (bTE'E) - - (bTE'E) €S S0T - (9£8°2) .
2 %9 8 E %9 - = - %9 -
& ¥68'LT - 195'T €EE°9T 1SS 000°0T - 068'9T -
- 0TT'T - & 01Tt % & # 0TT'T =
m S6LE = - S6L'E 000'S o€ 000'ST S9LeE -
- 9T - : 9T = = 5 9T -
2 TEO'T n - T€0'T - - - T€0'T “
. 62T - - 67T - - - 621 -
& r6'T s = 6T - - - br6'T -
- 690'L = - 690°L . 09 - 600°L z
- 06 - c 06 = 2 = 06 -
= 8TT'ST - 6T0'T 66T'LT - - 000°s 6612 =
- 06T - - 06T 002 SET = 174 =
2 979t = = 979°c - LET (000°sT) (t18'1T) =
- ELV'T . . ELV'T - - & ELY'T 3
- L8E'T s ¥ L8ET = - - L8E'C -
= 66L = - 66L - - - 66L &
- ST9°L - - S79'L 2 & = S79°'L =
- 8vL 2 - 8bL - - - -4 -
- (evT) - = (evT) o - s (26) -
- Vi€ Y = vIE'6 - = - vIE'6 .
3|qeAtaday 610Z/TE/E 610Z/TE/€ 610Z/1€/€ |el01 qns 610Z/1€/€ 610Z/TE/€  610Z/1€/E 810Z/1€/2T 610Z/1€/€
sadpajd ajuejeg - 6T0Z/1/1 -6102/T/T -6102/T/1 -610Z/T/T  -6T0Z/1/T aduejeg ajuejeg
Suipuz (aseasdaq) ss07/uien pied [SELYEREN | siajsued) e |edipulg
/eseasdujas4  juawisanul suoinquisiq  suonngLuo) ala

diysiejoyds auAe|3 )@ qusH
diysiejoyas pjayneay
diysie|oyas saduaids yijeaH
100) '3 Jewoo

Ansnpuj poo4 uelusawpa9
Supuay

SIIWEI3) Ul 9IUI|[3IX]
diysiejoyas Aiq ysidug
Y2 de4 painay Alq 3u3
A3ojouyda] |ear3rz(3
pJemy SuisInNN Ul 3U3||3IX3 Wey3e] eseq.eg Iq
Y2S Yy3iH "y pleuoq
|eLIOWS uospleydly uoq
weugold sHy Ateuin)

Y3s 1Isuo) asueq Yl
J3uuay anapne|)

31eUS payisse|)
|ellowsW uediung auLe|)
1ejoyds uojSuLiiey }any)
YHPLD ueWa|0) SaJeyD
J2ue) dnug

saining 1ysug

pJemy JUSWIA3IYIY duoog
diyssejoyds sejjed iig
ansindury apny uag

Jpuj| 2Bd UBdLIBWY UBISY
AloisiH uy

A3ojodosyuy

se|i81039 Auoyyuy

puny diysiejoyds [enuuy
siadaay weauq eduswy
pung As10) Iy
2UBPISAY Ul SIS
weudoid Suipem

pund |eJau39 SHY |enSIA
Aduady punog piemdn
YAL

wea yoer|

SUy J3)eay ]

aqel

Wea] Wimsg

peotqy Apnmis

P33N Ul sjuspms

$9IIAIIS JUPNIS

Soud aumd|nas Juspms
133U3) Y1jeaH Juapms
Anuno) yraquials
s323l0u4 |e1dads

dnouo aneay) ysiueds
2210110/ Aegyinos
pun4 [eJ3U39 1S |BIOS

6102 ‘TE Ydien
uoday pung
uolepuno 233)|0) A1) euapesed



23

9L

006'S [44%144 - & [A4%:1 44 £0S 78 000'SZ 79S'TLT
- 9ZTvT - - 9ZTYvT = - . 9TV -
- 609'v0T - - 609'70T - - 000’52 609'6ZT 4
SL0'T LbY'8T - - LYv'8T €05 8 - 898'8C -
S78'e 656'86 - - 656'86 » = - 65686 -
T8C'ELE Y9Y'L66'T : T16°/5T £55'6€8'T S76°0TT 086'€L 000°0€ 861'900'€ -
- 6EL'L = = 6ELL - - = 6ELL =
- (8v6) - - (86) 000'T 2 < 4 -
% Lvl'L = = LyL'L = = - LvLL -
- 98€'ST . W't 996'€C 000°0T - - 996'€€ =
- v8¢'C 2 % ¥82C = - = ¥82'C -
- (0s€) - - (0s€) 00S'T 0ST = 000'T -
- 9€6'59 2 = 9€6's9 T9'se €9E'VE = S6T'L9 -
= 0s - - 0s 000'6 - = 050’6 -
- 0586 - - 0586 SL0'8€ = = ST6'LY =
# (z2) - - (z2) - - - (z2) -
- 787'STT = 110'L TLT'BTT CIETT (005 - ¥80'EET -
- STET # 3 STET & - - STET -
- [443 - - (443 = = = (443 -
- (9€) - - (v9¢€) & s 2 (¥9€) -
Ll 898'69 - 016'€ 856'59 950'T ¥86°0T - 0£0'9S -
SL0TT 1/8'8T . T00'T 698°LT - vL6°9 - 968'0C 8
- VEEY # 3 PEEY - - = PEEY -
- [ZA4 - 189 €6V'TT 000'T - - €6v'CT 7
- 6t c - 76¢ g - - 76T =
- 000°S - - 000°s - - - 000°s -
- 96SC - - 965C - g 5 965'C "
C & - - - - (00079) - 0009 -
- SOV'T - - SOP'T - - - SOP'T E
- vLTT ® e LT % = = vLT'T "
- 999 - = 999 - - - 999 -
- 1€ - = 1€ - % - 1€ -
= 0£9's8 - v6LYy 9.8'08 - ¥L6'T - €06'8L =
- 1234 - - 1234 - - 2 4 =
00S°CT 0StY'LT ® 8 0SY'LT - - - 0S¥LT -
000'1S S87°06 - 861°C £80'88 = €95 - STS'L8 C
- 0.8'C - - 0£8'C # 00€ - 05T -
= (s2) - - (s2) - - - (s2) -
- w - - w - 2 2 w -
- 0 - 7 0 - - - 0 “
= SLS'PT * 918 6SL'ET - - g 6SL'ET &
- wi'e - & 3494 . = - Wit =
= 09’6 - - 0€9'6 = [434 - 861'6 =
- 4454 % & 49874 5 06 = 0’y -
= S85°E - - S85°E = . - 68s'e B
- €99 - - €929 g 0s Z €TL9 -
- (£2) % = (¢2) - - = (2) -
- 9v9 - = 99 - - 2 9v9 -
a|qeAadny 6T0Z/1€/€ 610Z/1€/€ 610Z/1€/€ leloL qns 610Z/1€/€ 610Z/TE/E  6T0Z/TE/E 810Z/1€/t1T 610Z/T€/€
sa3pa|d sduejeg -6102/1/1 - 6T0Z/T/T -610Z/1/1T - 610Z/1/1 -6102/1/1T aduejeg ajuejeg
Buipuz (aseas22q) 5507/uien piled [SELYEREN] siajsuel) 1eN |edpuLd
feseasuasd  juawisanul suonngqulsiq  suonnquuo) alAa

spun4 jeads |ejoL
ueduswWy ueiey

S19A Joy pauun

np3 SUeJBA JOJ pun4
dwe) |ende) s0ssy Uy
spuny jeisads

spung pajouysay Ajesodwa) |ejol
wa Suipineds A/niSued A
w3 Joley g Weljjim
1e|oYdS $1I3G0Y § BUIIA
uonepuno4 Ayey) payun
ua.4p|1yd 3117 4nseal)
43S v# sispues euel]
sdiysiejoyds Aned payl
punod Ajiwe4 ayinoy ayL
Suisunn Ajlwey Ayje.

uied JepuaAelg auuezns
Je|0Y3S $5322NS JUIPNIS
"A2@ Py Ajiwed pnons
|eLIOWSN UBGOH uels

42§ S32U31DS |e1D0S
|esauag diysiejoyds
UoI1BIDOSSY 5931113y
sa1pnis snoiSijay

193(01d 23uang

Ansnpuj ung

g1 1B VT s21sAyd

Yd$ $30Ua5 [ed1sAyd
diysiejoyds ouad
diysiejoyas uan Jole 34
uonljeo) aplid Idd
diyssejoyos ojndiQ

13)3ng BIARQ

yas [e4aua9 Sulsinn

suy sa1ydess JOVN

puny diysiejoyds Ajiwed uoop
sdiysiejoyds syio Jolepy
BJ941) 0J31UINY BZUIOT
Aswey weljjip 73 107
diysaejoyas Asuayn/nn
42S [BLIOWSIA ODUIY 037
Au|Jel ausho 397
133eg Y dIUBIME]

42§ wwo) AJosinpy oulie]
sdiysiejoyas sadengueq
diysiejoyas 1a|jIN Yuay
93|uaaly yupnr

Je|oyas soisng ejueny
pung sJejoydS SUAAIS Wif

6102 ‘T€ Yyd2iew
Uoday puny
uonepunod 893)j0) A1) euapesed



2y

LL

- 00ST (vT) = €SEC = - - €SEC =

- 0009 (vSE) = 9t9's = C C 9v9's 7

- 005C (otT) - 06€EC - - - 06EC -

= 00ST (£¥71) - €SE'T - - - 4 2

% 000's (s62) 2 S0L'y - - - S0LY =

- 000's (s62) - S0L'Y = - - S0L'Y -

- 00SC (L¥T) - €SE°C - - = 4 -

- 0SLT (6¥1) - 109°C - - - 1097 -

= 000'S (s62) - SOLy - - - SOL'y -

- 00S'C (£pT1) - €SET - - = €5€T -

- 000's (z11) - 888y = - - 888t o

z = (zv1) = (v1) = # 00SC €5€°C -

= Y6E'602'T - - ¥6£'602'C ETEEE 00€'T6 - . LOV'IST'T 0TZ'TI8T

- TL0'8CT = - TLO'8CT - ¥85'y = L8Y'ETT T0v°L0T

= 6I8VET = - 6T8'VET = 85y = GET'0ET T0b°L0T

= 19691 - - 196°9T - 695 - 76€'9T YEE'ET

- 006'9T - = 0069T = 00£vT - 009°C =

- 20Tv0E - - 20T'v0E €TL'E 0£90T - w1262 000052

- STT'L6S - - STU'L6S 0S9'ZT OvE‘TT E GES'88S 000005

% 0v6°80€ ™ - 0v6'80€ 0S8'€ 0L9°0T - 0TT'70€ 000'052

- EVSLT = - WA - S1S - 896'9T SLY'ET

- SSL°0T B C SSL'0T = 413 ~ 13409 6VE'L

= YSETL - " YSETL 0SE'T 195°C - EVITL 00009

- 880°LT - - 880LT 0SS 0SS = 880'LT 00007

B T95°LT - - T95'LT = 695 - 766'9T VEE'ET

- 6VL'6E . “ 6vL'6€ - €Tr'T = 9Z€'8€ PEE'EE

- TTH'9T 5 = TTY'9T = 695 - we'stT PEE'ET

= 959'60% - - 959°601 00L°L 6€6VT - LTY'T0V 0000S€

= 19591 - - 195°9T 0SS 695 = wWs9tT PEE'ET

- T90'LT - - T90LT 0SS 695 = wo'LT PEE'ET

> TTI'8T = - TTT'8T 0SS 695 3 760'8T PEE'ET

- TIS'ST & = TIS'ST 00T'T 695 - w09t PEE'ET

- ¥10vC - - ¥10'vT 0SL L08 - LS6'ET 016'8T
000°00T 902'vLT - - 90T'vLT Yoy LvT 010'S0T (ETT'L9) LTS'6VC -

= 000°0T = = 0000T - - = 000°0T -

- = = = - 000°0T = - 0000T -

= = 3 5 - 0000€ - - 000'0€ o

- (e90’0TT) = - (es0’0tT) TLY'TT - (eTt'sT) (s0Lv0T) &

- SEE = E] GEE 0€L'6L 00008 = 59 -

- 8v9'c - - 8v9'c . - (000's7) (ese'12) =

- 156 - - 156 = = - 156 -

= 000°09T : = 000°09T - - - 00009T -

- 060'ST - - 060'ST - ot 2 080'ST -
00000T €9€'8YT - c £9€'8YT STI'T - - 88Y'6YT -

5 788'Sh - - 788'St 8Ty 00052 (000's2) & %

EICEEEER] 610Z/1€/€ 610Z/1€/€ 610Z/T€/€ |eloL qns 610Z/TE/€ 610Z/1€/€  610Z/1€/E 8T0Z/1€/T1 610Z/1€/€

sa3pald aduejeg - 6102/T/1 - 610Z/1/T - 6T0Z/T/T -610Z/t/T  -610Z/1/1 Jjueleg auejeg
Suipuz (eseasaq) sso7/ulen pled PanIadsy siajsuely eN ledidpuid
/3seasou| @34  juawilsanul suonnquisia  suonnquo) alA

Yos eilsiy 1pues

ysnoug 113qoy

yainououy g [2eYdIA
swepy J g Ja81aqdsy [
3JUBISUO) [910H
Asswogjuo AvteH

Yd§ sauor Jayiaj4
lelows Sueny Suays ou3
Yas Jodw3g

puno4 usnasg Ajuam] uans|3
pung [3do Apnr g 18
A3ojo1sAyd 13 Awoieuy
spund yimodo

spun4 JaysQ |e1oL

SuisanN 113112 J3Ys0

uolysey 1313|11Z 13YsO

Sueyd ) A '3 0BYZIA L J3YSO
diysiejoyas Jayso

P3N [BNSIA %23043159M Y 194sO
UG %22q43159M ¥ JaYysO

UY Wyad 3I3q49159M Y JBYsQ
2055y ,$991113Y JDd JaYsO

ISIA 13YsQ

1511 we4 ojowiSng Yy JaYso
diysse|oyas 1103S aef Jayso
Y25 8uey) 1 N 1B UII [ JBYSO
sej[eD ||!g JO JOUOH JaysQ
OWBA OBY A JQ 1§ 934 O JBYSO
J0d) Juswmopu3 pud JaysQ
UdS WA Siaeg J U0y3 J3ysQ
yas aAnou| A '3 ewou @ J3Yyso
U2S ueluawa9 § 9 g JayYyso
Ajlwey Japuexa|y JaysQ
uBdLIBWY JYlded UBISY JAYsQ
spund 18ysQ

Sjuelp ejol

JUBID BAON EISIA

diysiejoyas anseids pagoy
Uno) Sas|wold

diysiejoyds weisdoud 3s1wold )dd
1UeJ9 SUosJed

uosawief Juaq 13 SuisinN

Anjenp 1338 AMIN

JBjoYdS INFLS xuneq
1uswWdojanaQ 82100/ J1WOU0IT
1UeJ9 uonepuno4 Jagiag
|duel|ly Uy

sjuesn

6T0Z ‘TE Yaiew
poday pung
uolnepuno4 adsjjo) A1) euapesed



8l

T9STITLT 0EC'00C TE (8VT'S) T76'085°C 09T'v19'8¢C EESTEL €02'9¢k - 68Y'616'8C YCS'€L89T
SLY'STT £v8'£66'C - 65b'V0E SBE'E69'T €42'90T 0£9'L (005°2) £85'688'C ¥
SLy'STT £08'£66'C - 657 0E SBE'E69'T €/7'90C 0£9°L (0057) L8Y'688°C ~
0008 0ST'LL (8€p'€) - TI8'EL 3 005CT (0057) 718'8S 000°0T
# 005C (LvT) S €SET - - = €SE'C -
- 0009 (rS€) , 9%9's - - = 9v9's =
- 0000T (¢vT) = £58'6 2 00SC (000°s) €5€°C =
= 00S'C (¢yT) - €5€°C . - - £5€'C =
- 00SC (v1) - €SE°C 3 - & €SEC =
0008 00S'2T (vT) = €5€TT - 000'0T - €SE'C 000°0T
3|qeAtaday 610Z/TE/E 610Z/1€/€ 610Z/1€/€ |eyoL gns 610Z/T€/€ 610Z/1€/€  610Z/1E/€ 810Z/1€/21 610Z/1€/€
s23pald auejeg - 6T0Z/T/1 - 6T0Z/T/1T - 610Z/T/1 -610Z/T/T  -6T02/T/T dueeg dueeg
Suipuz (aseasdaq) ss07/uien pled panialay siajsuel) 19N |edpud
/aseasouj 834  juawisanul suonnquisig  suoingiiuo) alA

2

|eloL

paluIsalun

Spun4 Yimous |e3ol
SUDIMEH AJ[OH "8 Wel|(im
yas odied s|Iapm

Mmo|[24 ese|) 13 Auog
JU3|[3IXJ JUIPNIS UOSWOY |
uonepunod ojowisng
UOSIpe(Al 9A31S

6T0Z ‘TE Yaiew
uoday pung
uonepuno adsjjo) A1) euapesed



Pasadena City College Foundation
Net Income Allocation

Investment Income

2,580,921

March 31, 2019
Income

Project Description Beginning Balance Pledges Net of Pledges Allocable Base Allocation %

A. Geuvjehizian SCH P 46,914 46,914 46,914 5,562 0.22%
A. Mothershed SFA P 13,332 13,332 13,332 1,581 0.06%
Academic Senate SCH P 253,715 253,715 253,715 30,079 1.17%
African American Hert End AGC P 74,222 74,222 74,222 8,799 0.34%
Alan & Sheila Lamson Scholarship SCH P 24,790 24,790 24,790 2,939 0.11%
Allen & Louise Almon SCH P 23,426 23,426 23,426 2,777 0.11%
Alyce & Spud Williamson SCH P 24,301 24,301 24,301 2,881 0.11%
Ann Marsh Northern Trst SCH P 9,560 9,560 9,560 1,133 0.04%
Anne Jaqueline Kelly Scholarship for Photography ~ SCH P 47,872 47,872 47,872 5,675 0.22%
Art Ryon SCH P 18,469 18,469 18,469 2,190 0.08%
ASB Ethnic Studies SCH P 10,331 10,331 10,331 1,225 0.05%
Ashley Fund SFA P 23,003 23,003 23,003 2,727 0.11%
Asian Pacific Heritage AGC P 88,600 88,600 88,600 10,504 0.41%
Audre Stong SFA P 6,841 6,841 6,841 811 0.03%
Bill & Brenda Galloway SCH P 24,301 24,301 24,301 2,881 0.11%
Bissiri Fd SFA P 162,008 162,008 162,008 19,207 0.74%
Boone/Fetter Family SCH P 23,877 23,877 23,877 2,831 0.11%
Broadcast SFA P 41,870 41,870 41,870 4,964 0.19%
Bugelli Schol SFA P 6,884 6,884 6,884 816 0.03%
Burch Schol Fd SFA P 66,348 66,348 66,348 7,866 0.30%
C. Hartsough SFA P 8,075 8,075 8,075 957 0.04%
C. Robbins SFA P 191,942 191,942 191,942 22,755 0.88%
Cannon SFA P 305,527 305,527 305,527 36,221 1.40%
Capital Guardian Trust SCH P 24,857 24,857 24,857 2,947 0.11%
Carol Liu Sch SCH P 55,000 40,000 15,000 15,000 1,778 0.07%
Chemistry Fund SCH P 26,144 26,144 26,144 3,099 0.12%
Christine Bilicki Mem SCH P 64,287 64,287 64,287 7,621 0.30%
Clara Giddings SFA P 8,573 8,573 8,573 1,016 0.04%
Clifford Swan Invest SCH P 14,669 14,669 14,669 1,739 0.07%
Corcoran Mem SFA P 15,688 15,688 15,688 1,860 0.07%
Cordelius SFA P 28,993 28,993 28,993 3,437 0.13%
Decker Mem SFA P 2,104 2,104 2,104 249 0.01%
Dorothy and Elmo Falcinella Scholarship SCH P 23,099 23,099 23,099 2,738 0.11%
Dorothy Gantvoort Sch Fd SCH P 162,387 162,387 162,387 19,252 0.75%
Dorvin & Betty Leis Fam SCH P 99,420 99,420 99,420 11,787 0.46%
E. Jensen SFA P 370,027 370,027 370,027 43,868 1.70%
Edna Plummer SFA P 21,989 21,989 21,989 2,607 0.10%
Edwin Van Amringe Geo SCH P 84,441 84,441 84,441 10,011 0.39%
Eric Seger Memorial SCH P 4,675 4,675 4,675 554 0.02%
Facto Mem Fd SFA P 3,507 3,507 3,507 416 0.02%
Farrer Mem Fd SFA P 193,854 193,854 193,854 22,982 0.89%
Fastabend Von Brpckdorf SFA P 183,122 183,122 183,122 21,710 0.84%
Foundation Endowment Fund AGC P 3,810,532 2,025,000 1,785,532 1,785,532 211,681 8.20%
Freshmen Scholarship SCH P 24,321 24,321 24,321 2,883 0.11%
Geraldine Webb SFA P 61,047 61,047 61,047 7,237 0.28%
Graphic Arts SFA P 2,385 2,385 2,385 283 0.01%
Hammond/Vander Veen SFA P 15,235 15,235 15,235 1,806 0.07%
Harold Hansen SFA P 7,686 7,686 7,686 911 0.04%
Helen Drake Smetz SCH P 78,950 78,950 78,950 9,360 0.36%
Henry Hwang SCH P 9,328 9,328 9,328 1,106 0.04%
HerbertEleanor Blackhall SCH P 556,690 556,690 556,690 65,998 2.56%
Hirai Japanese Sch SCH P 25,620 25,620 25,620 3,037 0.12%
Hixon Teacher Prep AGC P 981,408 981,408 981,408 116,349 4.51%
Horrell Family SFA P 19,832 19,832 19,832 2,351 0.09%
Huang Future Teachers SCH P 30,455 30,455 30,455 3,611 0.14%
Int'l Students SFA P 18,385 18,385 18,385 2,180 0.08%
Isabel Anderson Photography SCH P 23,099 23,099 23,099 2,738 0.11%
Isabel Frazee SFA P 3,078 3,078 3,078 365 0.01%
Italian American SCH P 43,101 43,101 43,101 5,110 0.20%
Jack & Frances Courtney Fund SCH P 62,205 62,205 62,205 7,375 0.29%
Jack Scott Scholarship SCH P 24,132 16,000 8,132 8,132 964 0.04%
Jackie Robinson SFA P 5,460 5,460 5,460 647 0.03%
James Dupriest Memorial SCH P 42,564 42,564 42,564 5,046 0.20%
James Galbraith Journal SCH P 228,597 228,597 228,597 27,101 1.05%
James Galbraith Speech SCH P 217,892 217,892 217,892 25,832 1.00%
James O'Mara SFA P 13,182 13,182 13,182 1,563 0.06%
Janle Long & Marion Murphy SFA P 4,751 4,751 4,751 563 0.02%
Jeanette Getty Jones SCH P 12,280 12,280 12,280 1,456 0.06%
Jim Hulgan Awards SCH P 10,678 10,678 10,678 1,266 0.05%
Jimmy McLain Scholarship SCH P 28,677 28,677 28,677 3,400 0.13%
Joe Morgan SFA P 5,730 5,730 5,730 679 0.03%
John Crowe SCH P 5,237 5,237 5,237 621 0.02%
John S Gregory Memorial Scholarship SCH P 25,000 25,000 25,000 2,964 0.11%
John Sullivan SFA P 1,237 1,237 1,237 147 0.01%

20



21

Project Description Beginning Balance Pledges Net of Pledges Allocable Base Allocation %

Jollie Scholarship SCH P 25,418 25,418 25,418 3,013 0.12%
K. Thomas SFA P 36,502 36,502 36,502 4,327 0.17%
Kathleen Loly SFA P 63,513 63,513 63,513 7,530 0.29%
Kester Mem'L SFA P 27,552 27,552 27,552 3,266 0.13%
Kossler Scholarship SCH P 49,585 6,600 42,985 42,985 5,096 0.20%
Kovacs Art SCH P 9,637 9,637 9,637 1,142 0.04%
LAC Tutor Scholarship SCH P 25,059 25,059 25,059 2,971 0.12%
Latino Chicano Herit AGC P 116,783 116,783 116,783 13,845 0.54%
Latino's Scholars Fund AGC P 358,271 358,271 358,271 42,474 1.65%
Lola Howard Scholarship SCH P 5,665 5,665 5,665 672 0.03%
Lukehart Hilt SFA P 3,088 3,088 3,088 366 0.01%
Lula Claire Parmley Fund AGC P 117,720 117,720 117,720 13,956 0.54%
Malcolm Lumby SCH P 179,579 179,579 179,579 21,290 0.82%
Maria Fernandez Memorial SCH P 32,565 32,565 32,565 3,861 0.15%
Marjorie L. Spigle SCH P 43,709 43,709 43,709 5,182 0.20%
Marti Bekey Sch Fund SCH P 51,130 51,130 51,130 6,062 0.23%
Marvin Fd SFA P 142,993 142,993 142,993 16,952 0.66%
Mary Uchiyama Scholarship SCH P 50,660 50,660 50,660 6,006 0.23%
Merrill Poore SFA P 31,262 31,262 31,262 3,706 0.14%
Michael Orr SFA P 5,142 5,142 5,142 610 0.02%
Michillinda Womens Club SFA P 70,839 70,839 70,839 8,398 0.33%
Miller Fund SCH P 602,203 602,203 602,203 71,393 2.77%
Mitchell Mem SFA P 51,499 51,499 51,499 6,105 0.24%
Mitchell Prof SFA P 86,703 86,703 86,703 10,279 0.40%
Mohs Perform SFA P 27,377 27,377 27,377 3,246 0.13%
Monira Qutubuddin SCH P 15,589 15,589 15,589 1,848 0.07%
Nancy Wyker SFA P 1,660,382 1,660,382 1,660,382 196,844 7.63%
Navarro & Padilla SCH P 32,011 32,011 32,011 3,795 0.15%
Nursing Kaiser Grant AGC P 31,640 31,640 31,640 3,751 0.15%
Pamela Girard Art AGC P 94,551 94,551 94,551 11,209 0.43%
Pasadena Hear SFA P 23,058 23,058 23,058 2,734 0.11%
Pasadena Medical SFA P 14,823 14,823 14,823 1,757 0.07%
Paul Kilian SCH P 28,473 28,473 28,473 3,376 0.13%
PCC Retirees Scholarship SCH P 109,244 18,000 91,244 91,244 10,817 0.42%
Peggy Phelps SCH P 9,579 9,579 9,579 1,136 0.04%
Peter Ryan SFA P 19,698 19,698 19,698 2,335 0.09%
Putnam Schol SFA P 17,987 17,987 17,987 2,132 0.08%
QSO Club SCH P 7,125 7,125 7,125 845 0.03%
R. Browning SFA P 3,385 3,385 3,385 401 0.02%
R.S. Handley SFA P 2,591 2,591 2,591 307 0.01%
Ralph Bernays SFA P 51,114 51,114 51,114 6,060 0.23%
Ralph Hallman SFA P 9,168 9,168 9,168 1,087 0.04%
Raymond P. Davis SCH P 11,277 11,277 11,277 1,337 0.05%
Reg Nursing SFA P 11,595 11,595 11,595 1,375 0.05%
Renee Copeland Memorial SCH P 5,768 5,768 5,768 684 0.03%
Risser Award AGC P 29,274 29,274 29,274 3,471 0.13%
Robert Haugh SCH P 44,020 44,020 44,020 5,219 0.20%
Robert Westerbeck SCH P 4,647,337 4,647,337 4,647,337 550,958 21.35%
Roberta Cole Nursing SCH P 9,413 9,413 9,413 1,116 0.04%
Roy Coats Lions Club SCH P 25,111 25,111 25,111 2,977 0.12%
Sarni Family Foundation SCH P 10,000 10,000 10,000 1,186 0.05%
Schield Fund AGC P 33,955 33,955 33,955 4,025 0.16%
Schow Foundation Art SCH P 67,995 67,995 67,995 8,061 0.31%
SFA General Fund SFA P 286,551 286,551 286,551 33,972 1.32%
Shackelford SFA P 2,271 2,271 2,271 269 0.01%
Sharp Seating Co SCH P 20,009 20,009 20,009 2,372 0.09%
Shav Glilck SCH P 27,065 27,065 27,065 3,209 0.12%
Sidney Orloff SCH P 6,276 6,276 6,276 744 0.03%
Slater SFA P 249,846 249,846 249,846 29,620 1.15%
Speech Scholarship SCH P 24,077 24,077 24,077 2,854 0.11%
St. Lukes Nursing SCH P 9,751 9,751 9,751 1,156 0.04%
Stan Gray Athletic Zone AGC P 77,333 77,333 77,333 9,168 0.36%
Student Leadership SFA P 24,343 24,343 24,343 2,886 0.11%
Success in Nursing SCH P 66,129 66,129 66,129 7,840 0.30%
Sumie Nakano Scho Fund SCH P 10,880 10,880 10,880 1,290 0.05%
Sun & IPBWS Sch SCH P 24,619 24,619 24,619 2,919 0.11%
Thomas Mallory SCH P 17,267 17,267 17,267 2,047 0.08%
Tom Shatford Art SCH P 36,329 36,329 36,329 4,307 0.17%
US History Scholarship SCH P 12,300 12,300 12,300 1,458 0.06%
Van Brunt SFA P 81,349 81,349 81,349 9,644 0.37%
Vergil & Opal Jones Fund SCH P 9,054 9,054 9,054 1,073 0.04%
Vince Hughes Memorial SCH P 33,580 33,580 33,580 3,981 0.15%
Vosloh Mem SFA P 4,922 4,922 4,922 584 0.02%
Vosloh Reg SFA P 5,219 5,219 5,219 619 0.02%
Vosloh Voc SFA P 2,166 2,166 2,166 257 0.01%
Wall of Fame/COC AGC P 173,519 173,519 173,519 20,571 0.80%
Walter Shatford Mem SCH P 52,381 52,381 52,381 6,210 0.24%
Wayne Loell SCH P 36,211 36,211 36,211 4,293 0.17%

20



Project Description Beginning Balance Pledges Net of Pledges Allocable Base Allocation %
Whitney Blake Manings SCH P 27,764 27,764 27,764 3,292 0.13%
Whitney Rydbeck Award SCH P 13,377 13,377 13,377 1,586 0.06%
Wilbur Jacobs SCH P 9,322 9,322 9,322 1,105 0.04%
William Bair Memorial SCH P 15,649 15,649 15,649 1,855 0.07%
William Lindquist AGC P 252,411 252,411 252,411 29,924 1.16%
Zillgitt Fashion Inv SCH P 56,441 56,441 56,441 6,691 0.26%
Zillgitt Nursing SCH P 56,320 56,320 56,320 6,677 0.26%
20,247,168 2,105,600 18,141,568 18,141,568 2,150,747

Abram Fund AGC R 3,949 3,949 - - 0.00%
Academic Senate General AGC R 4,294 4,294 - - 0.00%
Accounting Alumni AGC R 206 206 - - 0.00%
African American Hert Prg AGC R 16,692 16,692 8,345 989 0.04%
Al Lorenz Scholarship SCH R - - - - 0.00%
Alice Corey Fund SCH R 64 64 - = 0.00%
Alpha Gamma Soroity AGC R 258 258 - = 0.00%
Alumni Association AGC R 17,762 17,762 8,881 1,053 0.04%
America Dream Keepers SCH R (3,314) (3,314) - - 0.00%
Annual Scholarship Fund SCH R 11,709 11,709 -

Anthony Georgilas SCH R 192 192 - - 0.00%
Anthropology SCH R 1,757 1,757 - - 0.00%
Armenian Fund AGC R 5,119 5,119 - - 0.00%
Art Gallery AGC R 2,817 2,817 - = 0.00%
Art History SCH R 7,980 7,980 = & 0.00%
Ashland Prog AGC R 401 401 - - 0.00%
Asian American Pac lindr SCH R 5,508 5,508 - - 0.00%
Asian Pacific American AGC R 9,423 9,423 - - 0.00%
Astronomy Prog AGC R 22,370 22,370 11,185 1,326 0.05%
Athletic Division AGC R 4,042 4,042 - - 0.00%
Auto. Associates AGC R 467 467 - - 0.00%
Baseball Program AGC R 538 538 = - 0.00%
Ben Rude Linguistic SCH R 20,521 20,521 10,260 1,216 0.05%
Bill Calfas Scholarship SCH R 117,530 117,530 58,765 6,967 0.27%
Board of Trust Fac Awrd AGC R 1,627 1,627 - - 0.00%
Bonnie Ledyard Jewelry AGC R 8,144 8,144 - - 0.00%
Boone Achievement Award SCH R (232) (232) - - 0.00%
Bright Futures SCH R 4,912 4,912 - - 0.00%
Bruce Carter SCH R 56,033 56,033 28,016 3,321 0.13%
Business Division AGC R 11,197 11,197 5,598 664 0.03%
Ceramics Prog AGC R 16,626 16,626 8,313 986 0.04%
Charles Coleman Griffith SCH R 1,786 1,786 - - 0.00%
Child Development Center AGC R 22,963 8,831 14,132 7,065 838 0.03%
Chinese Language Prog AGC R 2,930 2,930 - - 0.00%
Christine Bilicki Ach Aw AGC R 47,943 47,943 23,971 2,842 0.11%
Chuck Harrington Scholar SCH R 603 603 - - 0.00%
Cinema Prog AGC R 29,272 29,272 14,635 1,735 0.07%
Clarine Dunigan Memorial SCH R 1,503 1,503 - - 0.00%
Classified Senate SCH R 4,585 4,585 - - 0.00%
Claudette Renner SCH R 919 919 - = 0.00%
Cliff Lance Const. Sch SCH R 90 90 - - 0.00%
Computer Info Systems AGC R 14,702 14,702 7,351 871 0.03%
Culinary Arts Program SCH R 2,218 2,218 - = 0.00%
Dance AGC R 119 119 - = 0.00%
Dental Assisting AGC R 14,950 14,950 7,474 886 0.03%
Dental Associates AGC R 441 441 - - 0.00%
Dental Equipment AGC R 2,627 2,627 - - 0.00%
Dental Hygiene Assoc AGC R 3,158 3,158 - - 0.00%
Dental Lab Tech AGC R 3,166 3,166 - - 0.00%
Dental Prog AGC R 992 992 - - 0.00%
Digital Arts AGC R 3,404 3,404 - - 0.00%
Disaster Relief AGC R 543 543 - - 0.00%
Don Richardson Memorial SCH R 100 100 - - 0.00%
Donald R. Hight Sch SCH R 6,373 6,373 - - 0.00%
Dr. Barbara Latham Excellence in Nursing Award SCH R 1,593 1,593 - - 0.00%
DSPS Holiday AGC R 615 615 - - 0.00%
Educational Acc. Grant AGC R 11,468 11,468 5,734 680 0.03%
Electrical Technology SCH R 0 0 - - 0.00%
Eng Div Retired Fac Sch SCH R 2,790 2,790 - - 0.00%
Engineering & Technology AGC R 1,640 1,640 - - 0.00%
English Div Scholarship SCH R 20,234 20,234 10,117 1,199 0.05%
English Division AGC R 34,417 34,417 17,208 2,040 0.08%
Eric Hood Memorial AGC R 12,284 12,284 6,141 728 0.03%
Excellence in Ceramics SCH R 2,312 2,312 - - 0.00%
Exp. of Teach Math & Phy AGC R 58,369 58,369 29,184 3,460 0.13%
Facilities AGC R 38,610 38,610 19,304 2,289 0.09%
Fencing SCH R 235 235 - - 0.00%
Fine & Commercial Arts AGC R 9 9 - - 0.00%
Food Pantry AGC R 14,941 14,941 7,470 886 0.03%

21

2%



29

Project Description Beginning Balance Pledges Net of Pledges Allocable Base Allocation %

FootballProgram AGC R 48 48 - - 0.00%
Foothill Campus AGC R 13,636 13,636 6,818 808 0.03%
Foundation Operating Fund AGC R 8,317 8,317 - - 0.00%
Friends of Foster Care AGC R 1,105 1,105 - - 0.00%
Friends of Library AGC R 1,328 1,328 - - 0.00%
Friends of Parent Edu AGC R 22,618 22,618 11,309 1,341 0.05%
Gertmenian Food Industry SCH R 9,910 9,000 910 - - 0.00%
Gomar E. Cool SCH R 6,185 6,185 - - 0.00%
Graduation Fund AGC R 2,519 2,519 - - 0.00%
Harold & Lola Benson Fund AGC R 103,370 103,370 51,685 6,127 0.24%
Health Science AGC R (39) (39) - - 0.00%
Health Sciences Scholarship SCH R 174 174 - - 0.00%
Heartfield Scholarship SCH R 2,389 2,389 - - 0.00%
Herb & Elayne Scholarship SCH R 1,456 1,456 - = 0.00%
Italian Studies AGC R 798 798 - - 0.00%
Jeanette Mann Foster Youth Resource Center AGC R 112,543 112,543 56,271 6,671 0.26%
Jeanne Ward Goldmann AGC R 325 325 - - 0.00%
Jerry and Terri Kohl AGC R 54,372 54,372 27,185 3,223 0.12%
Jim Stevens Scholars Fund SCH R 646 646 - - 0.00%
Juanita Bustos Scholar SCH R (27) (27) - - 0.00%
Judith Greenlee SCH R 6,763 6,763 - - 0.00%
Katie Peters Memorial AGC R 23,590 23,590 11,794 1,398 0.05%
Keith Miller Scholarship SCH R 3,585 3,585 - - 0.00%
Kinesilogy, Health & Athl AGC R 4,134 4,134 - - 0.00%
Lady Lancers AGC R (19) (19) - - 0.00%
Lancer Radio AGC R 2,979 2,979 - - 0.00%
Lancers for Life AGC R (454) (454) - - 0.00%
Landscaping the Future AGC R 1,538 1,538 - - 0.00%
Languages General AGC R 357 357 - = 0.00%
Languages Scholarships SCH R 4,112 4,112 - - 0.00%
Latino Advisory Comm Sch SCH R 9,630 9,630 - - 0.00%
Latino Community Leaders AGC R 4,452 4,452 - = 0.00%
Lawrence R Baker SCH R 2,141 2,141 - - 0.00%
Learning Communities AGC R 1,709 1,709 - - 0.00%
Lee Moyene Mark Inv SCH R 13,759 13,759 6,879 816 0.03%
Leo Atencio Memorial Sch SCH R 0 0 - - 0.00%
Library General AGC R 7,116 7,116 - - 0.00%
Liu/Cheney Scholarship SCH R 42 42 - - 0.00%
Lois & William Ramey SCH R (25) (25) - - 0.00%
Lorenza Quintero Carrera SCH R 2,870 2,870 - - 0.00%
Major Gifts Arts AGC R 34,722 14,375 20,347 10,173 1,206 0.05%
Major Gifts Athletics AGC R (52) (52) - - 0.00%
Major Gifts Career & Tech Education AGC R 389,652 260,500 129,152 64,576 7,656 0.30%
Major Gifts Scholarships SCH R 88,087 51,000 37,087 18,543 2,198 0.09%
Mark Lacter Scholarship SCH R - - - - 0.00%
Mathematics General AGC R 16,466 16,466 8,233 976 0.04%
Media Center AGC R 1,076 1,076 - - 0.00%
Million Meals Marathon AGC R 1,716 1,716 - - 0.00%
Moon Family Scholarship Fund SCH R 17,450 12,500 4,950 - - 0.00%
Music Department AGC R (1,249) (1,249) - - 0.00%
NAQP Graphics Arts SCH R 494 494 - - 0.00%
Nasa PSA AGC R 555 555 - - 0.00%
Natural Sciences AGC R 66,110 66,110 33,055 3,919 0.15%
Nursing General AGC R 6,347 6,347 - = 0.00%
Nursing General Sch SCH R 80,876 80,876 40,438 4,794 0.19%
Octavia Butler SCH R 31 31 - - 0.00%
Opera Prog. AGC R 17,931 5,000 12,931 6,465 766 0.03%
Orgullo Scholarship SCH R 666 666 - - 0.00%
Pass Food Voucher Prog AGC R 1,907 1,907 - - 0.00%
PCC Pride Coalition SCH R 2,174 2,174 - - 0.00%
PCC Small Business Dev AGC R 183 183 - = 0.00%
PCC/Huntington Memorial AGC R 23,388 23,388 11,693 1,386 0.05%
PE Fitness Fair AGC R 101 101 - - 0.00%
PE Major Gen Scholarship SCH R 1,405 1,405 - % 0.00%
Pele Project AGC R 3,176 3,176 - = 0.00%
Performing & Comm AGC R 685 685 - - 0.00%
Physical Sciences Gen AGC R 1,035 1,035 - - 0.00%
Physical Sciences Sch SCH R 2,596 2,596 = - 0.00%
Physics 1A & 1B SCH R 5,000 5,000 - - 0.00%
Piano Fund AGC R 425,971 425,971 212,985 25,250 0.98%
Piano Program AGC R 44,466 44,466 22,232 2,636 0.10%
Pres Afric Amer Adv Comm AGC R 399 399 - - 0.00%
Print Industry SCH R 292 292 - = 0.00%
Printing Program AGC R 2,038 2,038 - = 0.00%
Puente Project SCH R 11,493 11,493 5,746 681 0.03%
Quake Safe AGC R 149 149 - - 0.00%
Radiology Technology AGC R 2,766 2,766 - = 0.00%
Religious Studies SCH R 4,334 4,334 - - 0.00%

22



Project Description Beginning Balance Pledges Net of Pledges Allocable Base Allocation %
Retirees Association SCH R 27,869 10,975 16,894 8,447 1,001 0.04%
Rosabelle Fetty Fund AGC R 49,796 49,796 24,897 2,952 0.11%
Ross Reed Organ AGC R 6,436 6,436 - - 0.00%
Scholarship General SCH R 65,958 65,958 32,979 3,910 0.15%
Screen Printing AGC R 1,574 1,574 - - 0.00%
Soccer Program AGC R 704 704 - - 0.00%
Social Sci. General Fund AGC R 9,314 9,314 - - 0.00%
Social Sciences Sch SCH R (364) (364) - - 0.00%
SouthBay Workforce AGC R (143) (143) - - 0.00%
Spanish Theatre Group AGC R 748 748 - - 0.00%
Special Projects AGC R 7,625 7,625 - - 0.00%
Stan Hobert Memorial SCH R 322 322 - - 0.00%
Steinbeck Country AGC R 799 799 - - 0.00%
Stroud Family Child Dev. SCH R 2,325 2,325 - - 0.00%
Student Health Center AGC R 2,387 2,387 - - 0.00%
Student Sculpture Prog AGC R 1,473 1,473 - - 0.00%
Student Services AGC R 3,626 3,626 - - 0.00%
Student Success Scholar SCH R 118,271 118,271 59,135 7,011 0.27%
Students in Need AGC R 190 190 - - 0.00%
Study Abroad AGC R 17,199 17,199 8,599 1,019 0.04%
Suzanne Bravendar Paint SCH R (22) (22) - - 0.00%
Swim Team AGC R 90 90 - - 0.00%
Tabe AGC R 7,069 7,069 = N 0.00%
Talty Family Nursing SCH R 9,850 9,850 - - 0.00%
The Rourke Family Found SCH R 50 50 - - 0.00%
Theater Arts AGC R 1,944 1,944 - - 0.00%
Third Party Scholarships SCH R 65,936 65,936 - 0.00%
Tiana Sanders #24 Sch SCH R (350) (350) - - 0.00%
Track Team AGC R 129 129 - - 0.00%
Treasure Little Children SCH R 2,284 2,284 - - 0.00%
TVR AGC R 1,031 1,031 - = 0.00%
United Charity Foundation SCH R 23,966 23,966 11,982 1,421 0.06%
Upward Bound AGC R 16 16 - - 0.00%
Verna S Roberts Scholar SCH R 7,747 7,747 - - 0.00%
Visual Arts General Fund AGC R 3,795 3,795 - - 0.00%
Welding Program AGC R 1,110 1,110 - - 0.00%
William B. Major Mem SCH R (948) (948) - - 0.00%
Writers in Residence AGC R 26,333 26,333 13,166 1,561 0.06%
Y PangLiu/V Spaulding Mem SCH R 7,739 7,739 - - 0.00%
2,871,761 372,181 2,499,580 1,060,302 125,703
Osher Asian Pacific American SCH P 24,014 24,014
Osher Alexander Family Sch P 15,511 15,511
Osher D & S Gertmenian Sch SCH P 18,111 18,111
Osher D Mitoma & M Inouye Sch SCH P 17,061 17,061
Osher Elton C Davis Mem Sch SCH P 16,561 16,561
Osher Fnd Endowment KPCC SCH P 409,656 409,656
Osher G Yee & Dr M Kao Memo SCH P 16,411 16,411
Osher Honor of Bill Calfas SCH P 39,749 39,749
Osher J Jen & N L C Chang Sch SCH P 17,561 17,561
Osher Jack Scott Scholarship SCH P 27,088 27,088
Osher K&R Sugimoto FamTrst SCH P 72,354 72,354
Osher Misc SCH P 10,755 10,755
Osher PCC Retirees' Assoc SCH P 17,543 17,543
Osher R Westerbeck Perfm Art SCH P 308,940 308,940
Osher R Westerbeck Sch SCH P 597,225 597,225
Osher R Westerbeck Visual Med SCH P 304,102 304,102
Osher Scholarship SCH P 16,900 16,900
Osher TYizhao & Y C Chang SCH P 16,961 16,961
Osher Zillgitt Fashion SCH P 134,819 134,819
Osher Zillgitt Nursing SCH P 128,071 128,071
2,209,394 2,209,394
Art Assoc Capital Camp AGC S 98,959 3,825 95,134
Fund for Veterans Edu AGC S 28,444 28,444
Italian American SCH S 14,126 14,126
United for Vets AGC S 104,609 1,975 102,634
246,139 5,800 240,339
Art Alliance GNT R 45,882 45,882
Berger Foundation Grant GNT R 148,363 100,000 48,363
Economic Workforce Development GNT R 15,090 15,090
Latinx STEM Scholar GNT R 160,000 160,000
MWD Water Quality GNT R 951 951
Nursing & Dent. Jameson GNT R 3,648 3,648
Parsons Grant GNT R 335 335
PCC Promise Program Scholarship GNT R (110,063) (110,063)

23



31

Project Description Beginning Balance Pledges Net of Pledges Allocable Base Allocation %
Promises Count GNT R - -
Retooling Auto Tech GNT R - -
Robert Sprague Scholarship GNT R - -
Vista Nova Grant GNT R 10,000 10,000
274,206 100,000 174,206 - -
Bill & Judy Opel Fund SCH G 5,000 5,000 - -
Eleven Twenty Seven Found SCH G 2,500 2,500 - -
Emcor Sch SCH G 5,000 5,000 - -
Eric Sheng Huang Memorial SCH G 2,750 2,750 - -
Fletcher Jones Sch SCH G 2,500 2,500 - =
Harry Montgomery SCH G 5,000 5,000 - -
Hotel Constance SCH G 5,000 5,000 - -
J Aspberger & C Adams SCH G 2,500 2,500 - -
Michael D Antonovich SCH G 2,500 2,500 - -
Robert Brough SCH G 6,000 6,000 - -
Sandi Mejia Sch SCH G 2,500 2,500 - -
Steve Madison SCH G 12,500 8,000 4,500 - -
Sugimoto Foundation SCH G 2,500 2,500 - -
Thomson Student Excellenc SCH G 2,500 2,500 - -
Tony & Clara Fellow SCH G 10,000 10,000 - -
Wells Fargo Sch SCH G 6,000 6,000 - -
William & Holly Hawkins SCH G 2,500 2,500 - -
77,250 8,000 69,250 - -
Unrestricted 2,693,391 125,175 2,568,216 2,568,216 304,471 11.80%
2,693,391 125,175 2,568,216 2,568,216 304,471
28,619,309 2,716,756 25,902,553 21,770,086 2,580,921 100.00%
PCC Investment Pool
Unrestricted 2,693,391 125,175 2,568,216 2,568,216 304,471 2,997,862
Restricted <$10k - Not Participating 477,683 29,500 448,183 477,683
Restricted >$10k - 50% Participating 2,471,327 350,681 2,120,646 1,060,323 125,703 2,597,030
Permanent - 100% Participating 20,247,168 2,105,600 18,141,568 18,141,568 2,150,747 22,397,916
Grants - Not Participating 274,206 100,000 174,206 274,206
Funds outside normal investment guideline 246,139 5,800 240,339 246,139
Osher Funds - Not Participating 2,209,394 2,209,394 2,209,394
Total 28,619,309 2,716,756 25,902,553 21,770,107 2,580,921 31,200,230
Theoretical Cash 1,923,052

Theoretical Investments
Osher Funds

Actual Cash
Theoretical Cash
Difference

24

24,351,028.00
2,209,394.10

$690,324
1,923,051.60

(1,232,727.66)



